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The Board of Directors and Stockholders
AFP General Insurance Corporation
AFPGEN Bldg.

Col Bonny Serrano Raad corner EDSA
Quezon City

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of AFP General Insurance Corporation

(a wholly-owned subsidiary of Armed Forces and Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)
(the Company), which comprise the statements of financial position as at

December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the statements of comprehensive income,
statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the years then ended,
and notes compnsing significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all matenal
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2018 and 2017,
and its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSA).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audil of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants in the Philippines (Code of Ethics) fodethiérwithithe ethieal requiremen
that are relevant to our audit of the financial stat Emﬁﬁfﬁ 1n the! Pi‘ﬂ!‘riﬁihés ‘and 'we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibifities in accordarice with thess' nts dnd the
Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidenge we a:‘ave %?i ‘§n6d2if ﬁuﬁ cient a
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 2 1
RECLIVED

o m—

PR BT, Femalative b 8003 vald uidd Mok 18, 260
LG S EERIIEHEN MR, D004 E85, Gl A seic sill Horember 150 200
1 Acnraikatian Mo, A2 3O B AL s gl ks 50 30
T MomgEen e 3R ne BRI EI A i e (s ol e S EN natmath of | mosid b EEPS Seasied Edadnin fdiiin Gaegary &, vilkd Ter-puatainkl parlos
et {InE ARSI W AFNES raina el Tooweraes [WEAE Infe sy @ Seies anbiy T o 300




=

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

Without modifying aur opinion in respect of this matter, we draw attention to Note 1 of
the financial statements which discleses that the Company incurred net loss amounting
to P33.34 millien 2nd P52 79 million for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017,
respectively, which resulted to accumulated deficit amounting to P34.13 million and
P0.79 million as al December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The Company has an
adjusted net worth of PE50 72 million as at December 31, 2017, based on the Insurance
Commission's examination of the Company’s 2017 financial statements. For the year
ending December 31, 2019, the Company is reguired to comply with the minimum net
worth requirement of P200 million. There is no commitment obtained yet from Armed
Forces of the Philippines Mutual Benefit Association, Inc., its Parent Company, on the
said net worth reguirement.

Asstated in Note 1, these events or conditions indicate the existence of material
uncertainty that rmay cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concemn. The Company likewise discussed Its plan to address the going concern
issue in Note 1. We conducted sufficient audit procedures to verify the validity of the
Company's plans

Responsibiliies of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statemernts

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with PFRS, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial stalements that are free
from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ahility to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting uniess
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for oversaeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole ars free from material misstatement, wheather due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with PSA will always detect a matenial misstatement when it exists
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considerad matenal if,

indlvidually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSA, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
BURFEL CF INTEAR) o1y,
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whether due to fraud er error, design and perf¢ri stdft’ tespornisive it
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's intemal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management

Conclude on ithe appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the
related disclesures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguats,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue &s a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements reprasent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves falr presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations
No. 16-2010 of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial

statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information in Note 32 to the financial
statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is
not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such supplementary information is
the responsibility of management. The supplementary information has been subjected to

the auditing procadures applied in our audif of the basic financial statements. In our

opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation

to the basic financial statemenis taken as a whole,
R.G. MANABAT & CO.

T/.Moc P. MW

VANESSA P. MACAMOS
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
TO ACCOMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FILING
WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
AFP General Insurance Corporation
AFPGEN Bidg.

Col. Bonny Serrano Road corner EDSA
Quezon City

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AFP General Insurance
Corporation (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Armed Forces and Police Mutual Benafit
Association, Inc.) (the Company) as at and fer the year ended December 31, 2018,
on which we have rendered our report dated April 26, 2019,

In compliance with Securities Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended, we are stating
that the said Company has one (1) stockholder owning one hundred (100) or more
shares.

R.G. MANABAT & CO.

VANESSA P. MACAMOS
Partner
CPA License No. 0102309
IC Accreditation No. F-2017-017-0, valid until November 26, 2020
SEC Accreditation No. 1818-A, Group A, valid untll March 15, 2020
Tax ldentification No. 920-961-311
BIR Accreditation No. 08-001887-38-2016
lssued December 16, 2016: valid until December 15, 2019
PTR No. MKT 7233621
Issued January 3, 2019 at Makati City

April 26, 2019
Makati City, Metro Manila
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Note 2018 2017

ASSETS
Cash and cash squivalents 7 P209,036,798 144 9064 915
Shori-term invesiments 8 90,991,945 7,488 450
Insurance receivables - net g 136,353,785 150,246,154
Subscription receivable 27, 28 47,250,000 47,250,000
Available-for-sale (AFS) financial assets - net i0 151,771,222 320,458,312
Held-to-maturity (HTM) invesimenis 11 281,954,942 248,381,421
Deferred reinsurance premiums 12 14,020,808 11,252,161
Deferred acquisition costs 13 30,733,753 32,934,217
Investment properties 14 8,240,000 4 944 000
Froperty and equipment - net 15 19,324,738 21,842 648
Retirement azset 25 2,768,629 483,958
Deferred tax assets - net 26 33,789,107 29,332 309
Dther assets - net 16 22,640,213 19,365,562

Total Assets F1,048,875,940 P1,038,844 107
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 17 P110,028,892 P125,511,797
Insurance payables 18 16,971,840 16,717,780
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 18 123,582,784 82,186,048
Income tax payable 889,644 721,800
Reserve for unearned premiums 20 140,828,437 130,383,190
Deferred reinsurance commissions 27 2,875,683 1,925,708

Total Liabilities 394,177,280 357 456,421
Equity
Issued capital stock 28 250,000,000 250,000,000
Subscribed capital stock 28 275,000,000 275,000,000
Additional paid-in capilal 28 173,140,704 173,140,704
Contributed surplus 5 500,000 500,000
Net unrealized less on AFS financial assets 10 (5,894,668) (11,511,814)
Remeasurement of retirement asset 25 (3,918,520) (4,850,287)
Deficit 5 (34,128,8586) (780,937}

Total Equity 654,698,660 681,487,686

P1,048,875,940 P1,038,.944,107

Ses Notes ta the Financial Statements.
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AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and
Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31
Note 2018 2017
UNDERWRITING INCOME
Cirect premiums written 20 P249,403370 P229,588 B52
Premiums assumed 20 24,611,817 30,172,712
Gross premiums 274,016,187 258,761,574
Premiums ceded 12, 20 (34,250,513) (24,184,353)
Premiums retained 20 239,764,674 236,577,221
Net change in the reserve for uneamed premiums -
net of change in deferred reinsurance premiums 20 (7,666,600) (34,223 B66)
Met premiums earmed 20 232,098,074 201,353,355
Reinsurance commissions samed 21 6,142,534 4 742 728
Other underwriting income - 1,343,551
GROSS UNDERWRITING INCOME 238,240,608 207,438,634
UNDERWRITING EXPENSES
Lesses and claims - net 22 93,956,246 69,279,813
Commission expense 13 51,120,792 49 099 770
Other undenwriting expenses 22 19,612,210 23,878,601
164,689,948 143,158,184
NET UNDERWRITING INCONE 73,650,660 64,281,450
INVESTMENT AND OTHER INCOME (LOSS) 23 (2,145.427) 25,887,527
INCOME AFTER INVESTMENT AND OTHER
INCOME (LOSS) 71,405,233 90,168,977
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 24 105,502,878 151,188,488
LOSS BEFORE INCOME AND FINAL TAXES (34,097 ,645) (61,018,511
TAXES
Current income tax 889,644 721,900
Deferred income tax benefit (4,856,118) (10,688,382)
Final tax 3,206,748 1,740,899
26 (759,726) (8,225 493)
NET LOSS (P33,337,919) (P52,794,018)
Forward
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Years Ended December 31

Nate 2018 2017
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Item that may be reclassified to profit or loss
Net change in fair value of AFS financial assets 10 P10,660,379 P30,375,764
Net change in fair value of AFS financial assets
transferred to profit or loss 10 (5,043,233) 11,584,443
10 5,817,146 41,9680 207
Item that will nct be reclassified to profit
or loss
Remeasurement gain on retirement asset 25 1,331,067 1,281,356
Deferred tax 26 (399,320) (384,407)
931,747 886 949
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 6,548,853 42 857 156
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS (P26,789,026) (P9,936,862)
See Notes to the Financial Statemerts,
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AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and
Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31

AT pmy dni e

Note 2018 2017
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Loss before incomeé tax (P34,097,645) (P61,019.511)
Adjustments for
Loss (gain) on sale of AFS financial assets 23 31,595,398 (1,448, 419)
Interest income 23 (16,265,475) (7418 734)
Provision for incurred but not reported (IBNR)
claims 17 13,135,848 25,552 034
Depreciation and amortization 15 24 4,308,284 8,366,058
Gain on revaluation of investment property 23 (3,296,000) -
Dividend incorme 23 (2,738,669) (7,418,870)
Retirement expense 25 2,452,703 2.641 509
Impaimment loss g 10 1,373,988 32,450,675
Foreign exchange gain 23 (703,926) (34.B38)
Amortization of premium (discount) an HTM
investments tir) 426,479 (235,359)
Gain an sale of investment property 23 - (8,046,319)
Gain on sale of property and equipment 23 - (112,164)
Changes in:
Reserve for unsamed premiums net of
changes in deferred reinsurance premiums 20 7,666,600 34,223 866
Deferred acquisition costs 13 2,200,464 {10,467 105)
Deferred reinsurance cormimissions 21 949,978 (50,542)
Qperating income before working capital
changes 7,008,027 7,971,280
Decrease (increase) in:
Imsurance receivables 3,033,696 (38,883,375)
Cther assels (3,178,164) 1,882,742
Increase (decrease) in:
Accaounts payable and accrued expenses 41,396,735 42 379277
Provision for claims reported (28,618,753) {24 534 580)
Insurance payables (745,940) 6,104 887
Net cash provided by (used in) operations 18,895,601 (6,059,769)
Income taxes paid (3,928,648) (1,740,999)
Contributions paid 25 (3,406,307) (2,733,249)
MNet cash provided by (used in) operating
activities 11,560,646 {10,534,017)
Foraard
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Years Ended December 31

Noite 2018 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING

ACTIVITIES
Inlerest received P14,911,858 P6.405 231
Dividends recajved 3,995,793 6,161,740
Acquisitions of:

Short-term investment (83,503,495) (7 488,450)

AFS financial assets and HTM investments 10, 11 (46,596,470} (300474 750)

Froperty and eguipment 15 (1,790,374) (6,313,609)
Froceeds from sale of:

AFS financial assels 184,789,993 164,111,736

Investment properties - 24 391 319

Property and equipment 15 - 832,387
Net cash previded by (used in) investing

activities 51,807,311 (112,374,338)
CASH FLOWS FROM A FINANCING

ACTIVITY
Proceeds from subscribed capital 5 28 - 227,750,000
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS 63,367,957 104,841,647
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES

IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 703,926 34,839
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 144,964,915 40,088,429
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT END OF YEAR 7 P209,036,798 P144 984 915
Sea Notesto the Financial Statamants,
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AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and
Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Reporting Entity

AFP General Insurance Corporation (the Company) was incorporated and registered
with the Fhilippine Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on March 22, 1979.
The Company is engaged in the business of motor car, fire, marine, fidelity and
surety insurance, and on all other forms of non-life insurance authorized by law.

Certificate of Authority (CA) No. 2016/69-R was granted to the Company by the
Philippine Insurance Commission (IC) to transact in non-life insurance (fire, marine,
casualty and surety) business unti December 31, 2018. The |C spproved the
repewal of the Company’s license with CA No. 2019/23-R, wvalid until
December 31, 2021.

On January 1, 2018, the Company was granted a Certificate of Accreditation and
Authority to issue Compulsory Insurance Coverage for Agency-Hired Owverseas
Filipino Workers (OFW) valid until December 31, 2018. As of date, the Company is
awaiting approval for the renewal of its accreditation from IC.

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Armed Forces and Police Mutual
Benefit Association Inc. (AFPMBAI), a non-stock corperation registered in the
Philippines.

The Company's. principal and registered office is located at AFPGEN Bidg. Col.
Bonny Serrano Road, comer EDSA, Quezon City.

Status of Operations

The Company incurred net loss amounting to P33.34 million and P52,79 million for
the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, which resulted to
accumulaied deficit amounting ta P34.13 millen and PO.72 million as at
December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

As required by Section 184 of the Amended Insurance Code (Republic Act 10807),
existing insurance companies shall maintain a minimum net worth of P550.00 million,
P300.00 million, and P1.30 billion as at December 31, 2018, 2019, and 2022,
respectively. As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company's net worth
amounted to P654.70 million and P681.48 million, respectively. The amount of net
worth as at December 31, 2018 may be further adjusted based on the results of the
annual examination of the IC which will be conducted during the next tweive months
from the audit report date: As at December 31, 2017, the Company's adjusted net
worth, based on the IC’s examination of the Company's 2017 financial statements
conducted during 2018, amounted to P550.72 million compared to the nst worth as
at December 31, 2017 amounting to P681.48 million.

Management had sought financial support from AFPMBAI, to ensure the Company's
compliance with the minimum net worth requirement amounting to P550 million as at
December 31, 2018, after the 2019 IC examination of the Gompatives, a0 15 TN
statemenis. FAIHGE TARDAYE RS SF fy it
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In additicn, management believes that the following plans and strategies will ensure
the Company's compliance with the minimum net worth reguirement as at
December 31, 2019 amounting to P800 million: {(a) continuous implementation of its
five year business plan; (b) negotiate with potential investors, (c) business
partnership with other non-life insurance companies; or (d) convert its license to a
servicing insurance company, in the event that the results of the aforementionad
pians and strategles will not be sufficient to address compliance with the minimum
net warth requiresment.

The financial statements have been prepared on the assumplion that the Company
will continue as a going concern and do not include any adjustmeants that might result
from the outcome of this uncertainty.

2. Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance
The financial statemeants have been prepared in compliance with Philippine Financial

Reporting Standards (PFFRS). PFRS are based on International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Beard (IASB).
FPFRS consists of PFRES, Philippine Accounting Standards (PAS) and Philippine
Interpretations issued by the Financial Reporting Standards Council (FRSC).

The accompanying financial statements of the Company as at and for the year
ended December 31, 2018 were authorized for issue by the Board of Dirsctors
(BOD) an April 26. 2019

Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
the following items:

_ltems e Measurement Bases
Available-for-sale (AFS) financial Fair value unless not measured reliably
assets and investment properties
Retirement asset Fair value of plan assets (FVPA) |ess

present value of the defined bensfit
cbligation (PVBO)

Funetionz| and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in Philippine peso which is. the Company’s
functional currency. All financial information is rounded off to the nearest peso,
excepl when otherwise indicated,

Current versus Noncurrent Classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statements of financial position
based on currentnoncurrent classification. An assetiscumrent when it is;

» axpectad to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle;

= held primarily for the purpose of trading;

= expecied to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

= gash or cash eguivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
a liability for at least twelve months after the reporiing period.

All other assets are classified as noncurrent.




A ligbility 1s current when;

itis expectad to be seitled in normal operating cycle,

it is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting peried; or

there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability far at least
twelva months after the reporting periad.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as nencurrent,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrent assets and liabilities,
respectivaly.

The maturity profile of the Company's assets and liabilities is presented in Note 30.

Use of Estimates and Judaments

The preparation of financial stalements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting palicies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underiying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate
is revised and in any future periods affected.

In particuiar, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical
judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements are described in Note 4 to the
financial statements.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all years
presented in the financial statements, except for the changes in accounting policies
as explainad below,

Adoption of New Standard, Amendments to Standard and Interpretation

The Company has adopted the following new standard, amendments to standard,
and interpretation starting January 1, 2018, The adoption of these new standard,
amendments to standard, and interpretation did not have any significant impact on
the Company's financial statements.

»  Applying PFRS 8, Financial Instruments with PFRS 4, [nsurance Confracts
(Amendments fo PFRS 4). The amendments provide a temporary exemption
fram PFRS 9, where an entity is permilted to defer application of PRFS 9 In 2018
and continue to apply PAS 38, Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measuremsnt if it has not applied PFRS 9 before and its activities are
predominantly connected with insurance. A qualified entily is permitted to apply
the temporary exemption for annual reporting periods beginning before
January 1, 2022.




The amendments also provide an overlay approach to presentation when
applying PFRS 9 where an entity is permitted to reclassify between profit or loss
and other comprehensive income (OCI) the difference befween the amounts
recognized in profit or loss under PFRS 9, and those that would have been
reported under PAS 39, for designated financial assets. A financial asset is
eligible for designation if it is not held for an activity that is unconnected with
contracts in the scope of PFRS 4, and if it is measured at fair value through profit
or loss under PFRS 9, but would not have been under PAS 39. An entity is
generally permitted to start applying the overlay approach only when it first
applies PFRS 9, including after previously applying the temporary exemption.

As permitted by the standard, the Company availed of the temporary exemption
and deferred the application of PFRS 9 o January 1, 2022

PFRS 15 Revenue from Coniracts with Customers replaces FPAS 11,
Construction Contracts, PAS 18, Revenue, Intemational Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) 13, Customer Loyalty Programmes, IFRIC 18,
Transfer of Assets from Customers and Standards Interpretation Commiltee
(51C)-31 Revenue - Barter Transaclions nveolving Advertising Services.

The new standard introduces a new and more comprehensive revenue
recognition model for confracts with custormers which specifies that revenue
should be recognized when (or as) a company transfers control of goods or
semvices to a customer at the ameunt to which the Company expects to be
entitled.

PFRS 15 requires 2 contract with 2 customer to be legally enforceable and to
meel certgin criteria to be within the scope of the standard and for the general
model to apply. It introduces detailed quidance on identifying performance
obligations which requires entiies o determine whether promised goods or
services are disfinct. It also infroduces detailed guidance on determining
transaction price, including guidance on variable consideration and consideration
payable to customers. The transaction price will then be generally allocated to
each performance obligation in proportion to its stand-alone selling price.
Depending on whether certain criteria are met, revenue is recoagnized over time,
in 2 manner that best reflects the Company's performance, or at a point in time,
when control of the goods or services is transferred to the customer.

The standard does not apply to insurance contracts, financial instruments or
lease contracts, which fall in the scope of other PFRS. It also does not apply if
two companies in the same line of business exchange non-monetary assets to
faciliiste sales to cther parties. Furthermore, if @ contract with a customer is
partly in the scope of another PFRS, then the guidance on separation and
measurement contained in the other PFRS takes precedence.

The adoption of PFRS 15 did not result to any changes in the performance
obligation and the timing of revenug recognition of the Company’s non-insurance
revenie streams. Thus, the impact of the adoption to the financial statements of
the Company is immaterial.

Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments to PAS 40, fnvestment Property)
amends the requirements on when an entity should transfer a property asset to,
or from, investment property. A transfer is made when and only when there is an
actual change in use - i.e. an asset meets or ceases to meet the definition of
investment property and there is evidence of the change in use. A change in
management intention alone does not support a transfer




* Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 22, Foreign Currency Transactions and Advarice
Consideration. The interpretation clarifies that the transaction date to be used for
translation for forelgn cumrency transactions inveolving an advance payment or
receipt is the date on which the entity initially recognizes the prepayment or
deferred income arising from the advance consideration. For transactions
involving multiple payments or receipts, @ach payment or receipt gives rise to a
separate transaction date. The interpretation applies when an entity pays or
receives consideration in a foreign currency and recognizes a non-monetary
asset or liability before recognizing the related item.

Insurance Contract

Insurance contract is an agreement whereby one party, called the insurer,
undertakes, for a consideration paid by the other party called the insured,
promises fo pay money, or its equivalent or o do some act valuable to the lattar,
upen happening of a loss, liability or disability arising from an unknown or contingent
avent.

Cfassification of Insurance and Investment Contracts

The Cempany issues contracts that transfer insurance or financial risk or both.
Insurance contracts are those contracts that transfer significant insurance risk.
Such risk includes the possibility of having to pay benefits on the occurrence of an
insured event. The Company may also transfer insurance risk in insurance contracts
through its reinsurance arrangements to hedge a greater possibility of claims
occurring than expecied. As a general guideline, the Company defines significant
insurance risk as the possibility of having to pay benefits on the occurrence of an
insured event that is at least 10.00% more than the benefits payable if the insured
gvent did not occur, Insurance contracts can also expose the insurer to financial
risks. Financial risk is the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a
specified interest rate security price, commeodity price, foreign exchange rate,
index of price orrates, a credit rating or credit index, or other variable.

Once a contract has been dlassified as an insurance contracl, it remains an
insurance contract for the remainder of its lifatime, even if the insurance risk reduces
significantly during this peried, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or
have expired.

Investment contracts can, however, be reclassified as insurance contracts after
inception if the insurance risk becomes significant, Investment coniracts are those
contracts that transfer financial risk with no significant insurance risk.

Gross Pramitim on Insurance Conlracls

Gross premium en insurance contracts comprise the total premiums for the whole
period of cover provided by insurance contracts entered into during the accounting
pericd and are recognizéed on the date on which the policies incept
Premiums include any adjustments arising in the accounting period for premiums
receivable in respeact of businesses written in prior periods.

Commission Expense and Defarrad Acquisition Costs

Commissions are recognized as expense over the period of the contracts using the
24" method. The portion of the commissions that relates to the unexpired periods of
the palicies at the end of the reporting period is accounted for as "Deferred
acquisition costs” in the assets section of the statements of financial position. The net
changes in deferred acquisition costs at the end of each reporting period are
recognized a8 “Commission expense” in the statements of comprehensive income.




Commissions and other acquisition costs incurred during the financial periods that
vary with and are related to securing new insurance contracts and or renewing
existing Insurance contracts, but which relates to subsequent financial periods,
are deferred to the extent that they are recoverable out of future revenue margins.
All other acquisition costs are recognized as expense when incurred.

An impairment review Is performed al the end of each reporting peried or more
frequently when an indication of impairment arises. The carrying value is written
down to the recoverable amount. The Impairment loss is charged to profit or loss.

Deferred acquisition costs are derecognized when the related contracts are settled or
disposed of,

Reinsurance
The Company cedes insurance risk in the normal course of business.

Ceded reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Company from its obligation to
the policy holders.

The Company also assumes reinsurance risk in the normal course of business
Premiums and claims on assumed reinsurance are recognized in profit or loss as
income and expenses in the same manner as they would be if the reinsurance were
considered direct business, laking into account the product classification of the
assumed business. Insurance payables represent balances due to reinsurers and
funds held for reinsurers. Amounts due to reinsurers are estimated in a manner
consistent with the associated reinsurance contract.

Gains and losses on buying reinsurance, if any, are recagnized in profit or loss
immediately at the date of purchase and are not amortized,

Premiums and claims are presented on a gross basis for ceded reinsurance.

Reinsurance assets and liabilities are derecognized when the contractual right is
extinguished or expired or when the confract is transferred to another party.

Reinsurarce Contracts Held

Contracts entered into by the Company with reinsurers which compensate the
Company for losses on one or mare contracts insured by the Company and that
meet the classification requirements for insurance contracts are classified as
reinsurance contracts held. Contracts that do not meet these classification
requiremenis are classified as financial asszets.

Premiums payable for reinsurance confracts are recognized as a contra-income
account upon recognition of related premiums. Amounts recoverable from or due to
reinsurers are measured consistently with the amounts associated with the reinsured
insurance contracts and in accordance with the terms of each reinsurance contract.

The benefits unpaid recoverable to which the Company is entited under its
reinsurance contracts held are recagnized as reinsurance recoverable on unpaid
losses classified under “Insurance receivables — net’ account in the statements of
financial position. Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses are estimated in a
manner consistent with the associaled reinsured policies and in accordance with the
reinsurance contracts.




Commission lncome and Deferred Reinsurance Commissions

Commissions earned from reinsurance contracts are recognized as revenue over the
period of the contracts using the 24" method. The portion of the commissions that
relate to the unexpired periads of the policies at end of the reporting period are
accounted for as “Deferred reinsurance commissions” in the statements of financial
position. The net changes in deferrad reinsurance commissions between each end of
reporting period are recognized as “Reinsurance commission eamed” in the
statements of comprehensive income.

Insurance Contract Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities are recognized when contracts are entered into and
premiums -are charged.

Frovision for Claims Reported

Liabilittes for unpaid claims and losses and claim adjustment expenses relating to
insurance contracts are accrued when insured events occur and are recognized as
part of “Insurance contract lizbilities” account in the statements of financial position.
The liability is derecognized when the contract is discharged or cancelled.

The liabilities for claims are based op the estimated ulimate cost of seftling the
claims. The method of determining the expected ultimate cost of claims reported at
reporting date are continually reviewed and updated. Changes in estimates of claim
costs resulting from the confinuous review process and difference between estimates
and payments for claims are recognized as income or expense in the penod in which
the estimates are changed or payments are made.

Share in racoveries on claims are evaluated in terms of the estimated realizable
values of the salvage recoverable. Recovenes on claims are recognized in profit or
loss in the peried the recoveries are determined. Recoverable amounts from
reinsurers are presented as part of "Insurance receivables - net” account in the
statements of financial position.

Incurred but Not Reported Claims

Incurred but not reported (IBNR) claims is based on the estimated ultimate cost of all
claims incurred but not reported at the end of the reporting period and recognized as
part of “Insurance contract liabllities” account in the statements of financial position.
Delays can be experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of
claims, therefore, it is the ultimate cost of which cannat be known with certainty at
the end of the reporting period. This liability is not discounted for the time value of
meney. The liability is derecognized when the contract is discharged, cancelled or
has expired.

Reserve for Uneamed Premiums

The proportion of written premiums, gross of commissions payable to intermediaries,
attributable to subsequent pericds or to risks thal have not yet expired is deferred
and accounted for as "Reserve for unearned premiums” in the statements of financial
position, Premiums from shor-duration insurance conlracls are recognized as
revenue over the period of the contracts using the 24™ method. "Net change in the
reserve for unearned premiums - net of change in deferred reinsurance premiums”
account is taken to statements of comprehensive income in order that revenue is
recognized over the periad of risk.




The related reinsuranee premium ceded that pertains to the unexpired periods at end
of the reporting period are accounted for as "Deferred reinsurance premiums”
account in the statements of financial position. The net changes in deferred
reinsurance premiums between each end of reporting period ara recognized as part
of "Net change in the reserve for uneamed premiums - net of change in deferred
reinsurance premiums” account in the statements of comprehensive income.

Liability Adeguacy Test

At the end of each reporting period, liability adequacy test is performed to ensure the
adeguacy of insurance contract liabilities, net of the related deferred acquisition cost.
The test considers current best estimates of future cash flows, claims handling cost
and policy administrative expenses. Changes in expected claims that have occurred,
but which have not been settled, are reflected by adjusting the liability for claims and
future benefits. Any inadequacy arising from the tast is immediately charged in profit
or loss by establishing an unexpired risk provision for losses.

Losses and Claims - net

Underwriting expenses consist of benefits and claims paid to policyhelders,
and changes in the valuation of insurance contract liabilities, except for changes in
the reserve for unearned premiums. It further includes internal and extemnal claims
handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims.
Amounts receivable in respect of salvage and subrogation are also considered,
General insurance claims are recorded on the basis of nofifications received.

Financial Instruments

Date of Recognition

Financial instruments are recognized in the statements of financial position when the
Company becomes & party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
FPurchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of asseis within the time
frame esfablished by regulation or convention in the marketplace zre recognized on
the trade date.

Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are recognized initially at fair value of the consideration given
(in case of an assel) or received (in case of a liability). Except for financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), the initial measurement of
financial instruments includes transaction costs. The Company classifies its financial
assets into the following categories: financial assets at FVPL, held-to-maturity (HTM)
investments, lvans and receivables and AFS financial assets. The Company
classifies its financlal liabilities either as financial liabilities at FVPL or other financial
liabilities.

The classification depends on the purpose for which the instrumernis were acquired
or incurred and whether these are quoted in an aclive market. The management
determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition and,
where allowed and appropriate, re-evaiuates such designation at every reporting
date.

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classifisd as liability or equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement. Any Interest,
dividends, realized end unrealized gains and losses from financial instruments or a
component considered as a financial liability are recognized in the statlemenis of
comprehensive income. Distributions to holders of financial instruments classified as
equity are treated as owner-related and thus, charged directly to equity.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company has no financial assets and
financial liabilities at FVPL.




Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and maturities that are not quoted in an active market They are not
entered into with the intention of immedigte or shert-term resale and are not
designated as financial assets at FVPL, AFS financial assets or HTM investments.

Subseqguent fo initial measurement, loans and receivables are carried at amortized
cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment in value,
Amortized cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on the
acquisition and fees that are integral part of the effective interest rate (EIR).
Loans and receivables that are perpatual and that have either a fixed or a market-
based variable rate of interest are measured at cost,

Any interest earned on loans and receivables is recognized in profit or loss on an
accrual basis, Gains or losses are recegnized in profit or loss when loans and
recelvables are derecognized or impaired.

Included in this category are: (a) cash in banks and cash eguivalents;
(b) short-term Investments; (c) insurance receivables; (d) subscription receivable;
(e) employee receivables; (f) accrued interest receivable; (g) dividend receivable;
and (h) security deposits under "Other assets” account.

Cash includes cash an hand and in banks. Cash eguivalents are shortterm,
highly liguid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash with
original maturities of three (3) months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value which includes shor-term time deposils.

AFS Financial Assels

AFS financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are either designated in
this category or not classified in any of the other financial asset categories.
These financial assels are purchased and held indefinitely and may be sold in
response to liquidity reguirements or changes in market conditions. These include
equity securities.

Subsequent to initial recognition, AFS financial assets are measured at fair value,
Fair valuz changes are recognized in OCIL. Interest income is recognized under the
effective interest method, with the EIR being calculated on the instrument's initial
recognition. The EIR is the rate that exaclly discounts estimated future cash
payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or.
when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset
or financial liability. Impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on
AFS debt instruments ars recognized in profit or loss as they arise.

When the relevant asset is derecognized, on sale or aother dispoesal, or is impaired,
the cumulative fair value changes recognized in OC! are reclassified from equity to
profit ar loss. For a partial disposal, a proportionate share of the fair value gains and
losses previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss.
Such gains and losses Include all fair value changes until the date of disposal.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company's quoted and unguoted equity
securities are classified under this category (see Note 10).




HTM Investmeris

HTM investments are gquoted non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and maturities for which management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity, After initial measurement, these financial
assels are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, l2ss any allowanee for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on zcquisition and fees that are an integral
part of the EIR. The amortization is included as part of *Interest income” lodged in
“Investment and other income (loss)" account in the statements of comprehensive
income. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the HTM investmants
are derecognized. Any impairment loss Is also recognized in profit or less.,

Where the Company sells or reclassifies other than an insignificant amount of HTM
investments, the entire category would be tainted and reclassified at fair value as
AFS financial assets. The Company would then be unable to categorize financial
instruments HTM investments for the next two (2) years in the financial statements.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the HTM investments comprise of government
and corporate debt securities (sea Note 11).

Other Fmancial Liabilifies
lssued financial instruments or their components, which are not classified as FVPL,
are classified as other financial liabilities,

After initial measurement, these financial liabilities ‘are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking intc account any discount or premium on the issue and fees that are an
integral part of the EIR.

Included in this category are: (1) claims payable under “Insurance contract liabilities™
{2) insurance payables; and (3) accounts payable and accrued expenses excluding
government payables.

Fair Value Measurement

Determination of Fair Value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an assat or pald to transfer a
lizbility in an orderly transaction between market participents at the measurement
date. The fair value is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset
or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market for the asset or
liability, or, in the absence of principal market, in the most advantageous market for
the asset or liability. The principal or most advantageous market must be accessible
to the Company.

For afl other financial instruments not listed in an active market, the fair value is
determined by using appropriate valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include
the discounted cash flow methed, comparison to similar Instruments for which market
observahis prices exist, options pricing models and other relevant valuation models.

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair
value of financial instruments by valuation technigue:

= Level 1: Fair value measured using unadjusted quoted prices in active market
for identical assets or liabilities.

= Level 2: Fair value measured using inputs other than guoted prices included in

level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(i.e., prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

-10-




* Level 3. Fair value measured using inputs for the asset or liability that are not
based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability might be
categorized in different levels of the fair value higrarchy, the fair value measurement
Is catagorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest
level input that is significant to the entire measurement. Transfers between levels of
the fair value hierarchy, when applicable, is recognized at the end of the reporting
peried during which the change has occurred.

“Day 1" Difference

Where the transaction price in & non-active market is different from the fair value
from other observable current market transactions in the same instrument or based
on a valuation technigue whose variables include only data from observable market,
the Company recognizes the difference between the transaction price and fair value
(a "Day 1" difference) in profit or loss, unless it qualifies for recognition as some other
type of assetl. In cases where data used as inputs in 2 valuation model are not
observable, the difference between the transaction price and model value is only
recognized in profit or loss when the inputs become observable or when the
instrument is derecognized. For each fransaction, the Company determines the
appropriata method of recognizing the "Day 1° difference.

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liahilities

Financial Assetls

A financial asset (or, where applicable; a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized when:

= the contractusl rights lo receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

= the Company retains the nght to receive cash flows from he financial asset,
but has assumed an obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third
party under a “pass-through” arrangement; or

= the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the assel and
either has:

(a) transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

{b) meither transferred nor refained substantially the risks and rewards of the
financial asset bul has fransferred the control of the financial assel.

When the Company has transferred its nghts to receive cash flows from an asset or
has entersd into a “pass-through” arangement and has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset but transferred control of
the asset the Company continues to recognize the asset to the extent of the
Company's continuing involvement. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company
could be acquired to pay.

Fimancial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged, cancelled or has expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The differance in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in profit or loss.
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Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets may be impaired.

A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment loss is
incurred if. and only if, there is an objective evidence of impaimment as a result of one
or more events that have occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
(loss event) and that loss event(s) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated,

Loans and Receivables

For loans and receivables carried at amortized cost, the Company first assesses
whether impairment exists individually for financial assets that are individually
significant. or collectively for financial assets that are nol individually significant.
If no objective evidence of impairment has been identified for a particular financial
asset that was individually assessed, the Company includes the asset as part of a
group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses the group for impaiment.

Assets that are Individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment
loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not included in the collective impairment
assessment

Evidence of impairment for specific impairment purposes may include indications
that a borrower or a group of borrowers is experiencing financial difficulty, default or
delinquency in principal or interest payments, or may enter into bankruptey or other
form of financial reorganization intended to zlleviate the financial condition of the
barrower. Far collective impairment purposes, evidence of impairment may include
observable data on existing economic conditions: or industry-wide developments
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows of
the related assets.

If there |= objective evidence of impairment, the amount of loss is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset's original EIR (l.e., the EIR computed at initial
recognition). Time value is generally not considered when the effect of discounting
the cash flows is not material. If an asset has a variable rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current EIR, adjusted for the original credit risk
premium. For collective impairment purposes, impairment losses are computed
based on their respective default and historical loss experience.

The carrying amount of the loans and receivables shall be reduced either directly or
through the use of an allowance account. The impairment losses for the period shall
be recognized in profit or loss. If, in 3 subseguent peried, the amount of the
impairment losses decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event oocurring after the impaiment was recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal of impairmeni losses is
recognized in profit or loss, to the extent that the carrying amount of the loans and
receivables does not exceed its amortized cost at the reversal date.

Where loans and receivables have been ascertained to be worthless, the rejated
amount (s written off against the correspanding aliowance for impairment.
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AFS Financial Assets Carrled at Fair Value

in case of equity securities classified as AF5S financial assets, impairment indicators
would include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the investments
below cost. Where there 1s an objective evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss
lodged under equity, measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and
the current fair value, less any allowance for impairment previously recognized in
OCl, is transferred to profit or loss. Impairment loss on equity securities is not
reversed through profit or loss but directly to equity as part of OCL.

The Company treats “significant” generally as 20% or more and “prolonged” as
greater than sbx (6) months. In addition, the Company evaluates other factors,
including normal velatility in share price for quoted equities and the future cash flows
and the discount factors for unquoted equities. Impairment may be appropriate also
when thers is svidence of deterioration in the financial health of the investee,
the industry and sector performance. changes in technelogy and operational and
financing cash flows.

For a partial disposal, a2 proportionate share of the fair value gains and losses
praviously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or less. Such gains
and losses include all fair value changes until the date of disposal.

AFS Financial Assets Carried al Cost

if there is an obiective evidence of an impairment loss on an unguoted equity
instrument that is not camed at farr value because its fair value cannot be reliably
measured, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar security.

HTM Investments

The Company assesses at each reporling date whether there is any objective
evidence that its HTM investments are Impaired. Objective evidence that a financial
assel is impeired includes observable data that come to the attention of the holder of
the asset about the following loss events:

a. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

b. breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

c. the lender, for economic or legal reasons relating to the bomower's financial
difficulty, granting to the borrower a concession that the lender would not
otherwise consider; or

d. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy ar other financial
reorganization.

Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in
the statements of financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable
legal right lo offzet the recognized amounts and there is an intention to setlle on a
net basis, or to realize the financial asset and settle the financial hability
simulianeously.

This is not generally the case with masier netting agreements, thus the related
financial assets and financial liabilities are presented on a gross basis in the
statements of financial position.

13-




Investment Propetrties

Properties held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or for both,
is classified as investment properties. These properties are initially measured at
acquisition cost, which include transaction costs, but exclude day-to-day servicing
costz, FReplacement costs are capitalized if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the item can be
rediably measured.

Subseguent o initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value which
reflect the market conditions at the end of reporting date. Any gain or loss resuiting
from change in the fair value is immediately recognized in profit or loss. The fair
value of invesiment properties are based on property appraisal reports determined
by appraisers on the basis of market value approach.

Expendituras incurred after the investment properties have put intc operations,
such as repairs and maintenance costs, are charged to operations in the year in
which the costs are incurrad.

Transfers are made to investment properties when, and only when, there is a change
in use, evidenced by the end of owner occupation, commencement of an operating
lease to another pariy or ending of construction or development. Transfers are made
from investment properties when, and only when, there is an actual change in use,
evidenced by commencement of owner occupation or of development with a view fo
sell.

Investment properties are derecognized when these have been disposed of or when
permanenily withdrawn from use and no future benefit is expectad from the disposal.
Any gain or loss on the retirement or disposal of investment properiies is recognized
in profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposal.

FProperty 2nd Eguipment

Initially, an item of property and equipment is measured al cost less accumulated
depreclation and any impairment in value. The initial cost of an item of property and
equipment consists of its purchase price and any directly attributable cosis of
bringing the asset to the |ocation and condition for its intended use.
Subseguent costs that can be measured reliably are added to the cartying amount of
the asset when it is probzble that future economic benefits associated with the asset
will flow to the Company. The costs of day-to-day servicing of an asset are charged
to profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation and amortization is computed using the straight-line method over the
estimaled useful lives of the respective assets. Estimated useful lives are as follows:

Number of Years
Building and improvements 30
Furniture, fixtures and office eguipment 5
Electronic data processing (EDP) equipment 5
Transportation equipment 5
Leasehald improvement 3 or lease term,

whichever is shorler

The depreciation and amortization method and useful lives for items of property and
equipment are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting date.
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When an asset Is disposed of, or is permanently withdrawn from use and no future
gconomic benefits are expected from its disposal, the cost and the related
accumulated depreciation and impaiment loss, If any, are removed from the
sccounts and any resulting gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal is
recognized in profit or loss:

Fully depraciated assets ara retained in the accounts until they are no lenger in use,
at which time, the cost and the related accumulated depreciation and amortization
are written off.

Other Assets

Other assets pertain to other resources controlled by the Company as a result of
past events. These are recognized in the financial statements when it is probable
that the future economic benefits will flow to the entity and the asset has a cost or
value that can be measured reliably. These include; ({a) centennial notes;
{b) creditable withholding tax (CWT); and (c) prepayments (see Note 16).

Crediiable Withholding Taxes

CWT pertains to the indirect tax paid by the Company that is withheld by its
counterparty for the payment of its expenses and other purchases. CWT is initially
recorded at cost under “Other assets” account in the statements of financial position,

At each end of the tax reporting deadline, CWT may either be offset against future
tax income payable or be claimed as a refund from the taxation authorities at the
option of the Company. If CWT is claimed as a refund, these will be recorded in the
staternenis of financial position.

At each end of the reporting period, an assessment for impairment is performed as o
the recoverability of the CWT.

Determination of Fair Value of Nonfinancial Assets

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability In an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction
to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

= In the principal market for the asset or liability; or

= In the absence of & principal market, in the most advantageous market for the
asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the Company.

The fair value of an assel or a liability is measured using the assumplions that
markel participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair vaiue measurement of a nonfinancial asset takes into account a market
participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest
and best usa or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in
its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances

and fer which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use
of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
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External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as investment
properties. Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence
and whether professional standards are maintained,

Impairment of Nonfinancial Assets

The carrying amounts of nonfinancial assets are reviewed for impairment when
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carying amount may not be
recoverable, If any such indication exists, and If the carrying amount exceeds the
estimated recoverable amount, the assets or cash-generating unit (CGU) are written
down to their recoverable amounts. The recoverable amount of the asset is the
greater of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. The fair value less costs
of disposal is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length
transacticn between knowledgeable, willing parties, less costs of disposal. Value in
use is the present value of future cash flows expected to be derived from an asset.
In assessing value in use, the estimated fulure cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does
not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is
determined for the CGU te which the asset belongs. Impairment loss is recognized in
profit or loss in those expense cateqories consistent with the function of the impaired
asset,

An-assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication
that previously recognized impairment loss may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognized. If that is tha case, the carmying ameunt of the asset
is increased to its recoverable amount. The reversal can be made only o the extent
that the resulting carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of deprecistion and amartization, had no impairment loss
been recegnized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in profit or
loss. After such a reversal, the depreciation and amortization charge is adjusted in
future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount, less any residual
value, on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

Eguity

Issuad Capital Stock

Capital stock is composed of common shares, determined using the par value of
shares that have been issued. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of
commen snares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects,

Subscribed Capital Stock

Any increase in authorized capital stock which are later subscribed but not yet paid in
full by the owners of the Company are presented as subscribed capital stock.
Capital stock shall enly be jssued upon full payment of the whole subscription and is
measurad at par value. The unpaid portion of the subscribed capital siock is
presented as subscription receivable.

Additional Paid-in Capital

Additional paid-in capital (APIC) represents any premlums received in excess of par
value on the issuance of capital stock. Any transaction costs associated with the
issuance of share are deducted from APIC. In the event that the APIC balance is
exhausied as a result of redemption, the retained earnings account is reduced by
redemptions in excess of par value.
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Conlribuled Surplus

Contributed surplus represents the original confribution of the stockholder of tha
Company, in addition te the APIC, in order to comply with the pre-licensing
requirements as provided under the Insurance Code which is carried at cost.

Net Unrealized Loss on AFS Financial assets
The net unrealized loss on AFS financial assets comprises accumulated gains and
losses arising from the revaluation of AFS financial assels.

Remeasurement of Retirement Asset

This pertains to the cumulative amount of remeasurement of retirement asset arising
from actuzrial gains and losses due to experience and demographic assumptions as
well as gains and lgsses in the retirement fund.

Deficit
Deficit include all current and prior period results of operations including prier period
adjustments and effects of changes in accounting policies.

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholder is recognizad in the year in which
the dividends are approved by the Company's BOD. The Company intends to
declare dividends subject lo availability of retained earnings and operational
requirements.

Revenue Recognition
The Company recognizes revenus from contracts with customers when control of the

goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the
considerstion to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services, excluding amounts celiected on behalf of third parties.

The Company's revenue streams arising from insurance contracts falls under
PFRS 4, while interest income falls under PAS 39 and other income under PFRS 15
(except for gain on sale of AFS financial assets which falls under PAS 39),

The following specific criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized.

Interest incorme
Interest income is recognized as the interest accrues, taking info account the
effective yield on the asset.

Other Underwriting Incoms

This account pertains to income recognized in excess to obligation to be settled in
related to the ceded premium frem reinsurance business. Other underwriting income
is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into
accouni contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duty.

Other Incame

Other Income includes gains on sale of investment property, AFS financial assets,
and property and equipment, dividend income, rent income, among others, which is
recognized at point in time and is measured at fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment
and excluding taxes ar duty, or as declared in the case of dividend.

Expense Recognition
Costs and expenses are recognized in profit or loss when a decrease in an asset or

an Increase in future economic bensfits related to a decrease in assel or an increase
in & llability has arisen that can be measured reliably.
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Employee Benefits

Short-term Employee Benefits

Shortterm employee benefits are those expected to be setiled wholly before 12
months after the end of the annual reporting period during which employee services
are rendered, excluding termination benefits. A liability is recognized for the amount
expected fo be paid if the Company has a prasent legal or constructive obligation to
pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.

Retiremearnt Benefits

The Company's net pension obligation is the aggregate of the present value of the
defined bensfit obligation (DBO) less fair value of plan assets at the end of the
reporiing perod, adjusied for any effect of limiting 2 net defined benefit retirement
asset to the asset celiing. The asset ceiling is the present value of any economic
benefits available in the farm of refunds from the plan or reductions in fulure
contributions to the plan.

The calculation of the net pension obligation is performed annually by a qualified
actuary using the projected unit credit method.

Retirement costs comprise of current service cost, net interest cost and
remeasuremenis of the net pension obligation/asset,

MNet interest cost on the net pension obligation is determined by applying the discount
rate basec on the government bonds at the beginning of the annual period to the net
pension obligation, taking inte account any changes in the net pension obligation
during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest cost
is recognized in profit or less.

Remeasurements of the net pension obligation, which comprise actuanal gamns and
losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling
(excluding Interest) are recognized immediately in OCI in the period in which they
grise. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
but are closed in eguity every reporting peried,

Plan assets are assets thal are held by a long-term employee benefit fund or
gualifying insurance policies. Plan assets are not available to the creditors of the
Company, nor can they be paid directly to the Company. Fair value of plan assels is
based an market price information. When no market price is available, the fair value
of plan assels is estimated by discounting expected future cash flows using a
discount rate that reflecls both the risk asscclated with the plan assets and the
maturity or expected disposal date of those assets (or, if they have no maturity,
the expected period until the settiement of the related obligations). If the fair value of
the plan assets is higher than the present value of the DBO, the measurement of the
resulting net pensicn obligalion is limited to the present value of economic benefits
available in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to

the plan,

The Company's right to be reimbursed of some or all of the expenditure required to
settle a net pension obligation is recognized as a separate asset at fair value when
and only when reimbursement is virfually certain.

The Company recognizes gains and losses on the settiemant of a DBO when the
setilement occurs.
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Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement ig, or contains a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfillment
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset A reassessment is made after
inception of the lease only if one of the following applies:

a. there is a change in contractual terms, other than a renewal or extension of the
arrangement;

b. a renewal option is exercised or extension granted, uniess the term of the
renewal or extension was initially included in the lease term;

c. there is a change in the determination of whether fulfillment is dependent on a
specifisd asset; or

d. there is a substantfal change to the asset.

Where a reassessment is made, lease accounting shall commence or cease from
the date when the change in circumstances gave rise to the reassessment for
scenaros @, ¢ or d above, and at the date of renewal or extension pericd for
scenarno .

Operatling Lease

Caompany as a Lessee

Leases where the lessor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset are classified as operafing Ieases. Operating lease payments are
recognized as rent expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease
tarm.

Company as a Lessor

Leases where the Company does nol transfer substantially all the risks and benefits
of ownership of the assets are classified as operating leases. Rent income from
operating leases is recognized as income in profit or loss on a straight-ine basis over
the lease term. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating operating leases are added
to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over the lease term on the
same basis as the rent income. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in ihe
period in which they are earned.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax is recognized
in profit or loss except lo the extent that it relates to items recognized diractly in
equity or in OC|, in which case it is recognized in equity or OCI, respectively.

Current Tax

Current tzx is either regular corporate income tax (RCIT) or minimum corpaorate
income tax (MCIT) whichever is higher. Corporate income tax is the expected tax
payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

RCIT is computed based on 30.00% of taxable income from all sources within and
outside the Philippines, while MCIT shall be imposed whenever the Company has a
zero or negative faxable net income or whenever the amount of MCIT is greater than
the RCIT.
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Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temparary differences between the camying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the ameunts
used for taxation purposes except:

* Where the deferred fax asset (DTA) relating to the deductible temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
that Is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

= Wiith respect to deductible temporary differences associated with investment in
an associate, DTA is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be ulilized;

= Where the deferred tax hability (DTL) arises from the imitial recognition of
goodwill or of an asset or liakility in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss: and

= With respect to taxable temporary differences associated with investment in an
associate where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
contralied and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foresesable future.

Deferred fax is measured at the tax raies that are expecied to be applied to
temporary differences when they will reverse, based on the laws that have been
enacted or subslantively enacted al the reporting date. DTAs and DTLs are offset,
if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabllities and assets,
and they reiate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable
entity, or on different tax entifies, but they Intend to settle current tax liabilities and
assels on 2 net basis or their tax assets and liabilittes will be realized simultaneously.

The carrying amount of DTA is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced lo the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset o be ulilized. Unrecognized DTAs are
reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has
becoeme probable that fulure taxable profit will allow the DTA to be recoveread,

Final Tax

Interest income from cash in banks, debt securities and funds held by ceding
companies, which is subject fo final withholding tax, is presented at gross amourits,
while taxes paid or withheld are recegnized as final tax under "Taxes™ account in the
statements of comprehensive income.

Value-added Tax
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of valus-added

tax (WAT), except:

» where the lax incurred en a purchase of assels or services Is not recoverable
from the taxation authority, in which case the tax is recognized as part of the cost
of agguisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable; and

» receivables and payables that are stated with the amount of tax included.

The net ameunt of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the faxation authority is
included as part of recelvables or payables in the statements of financial position,
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Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the
Company al exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated using the closing
exchange rates al reporting date; income and expenses are franslated using the
average rate for the year. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the
difference between amortized cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the
year, adjusted for effective interest and payments during the year, and the amortized
cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the year.

Nen-menetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are
measured at fair value are translated to the functional currency at the exchangs rate
at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items in a foreign
currency fhat are measured in terms of historical cost are translated using the
exchange rate at the dale of the transaction.

Fareign currency differences arising on franslation are recognized in profit ar loss,
except for differences arising on the transiation of AFS financial assets, a financial
liability designated as a hedge of the net investment in a foreign operation that is
effective, or qualifying cash flow hedges, which are recegnized in OCI.

FProvisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has: (a) 2 present obligation (legai or
constructive) as a result of past event; (b) it is probable (i.e., mare likely than not)
that an outflow of resources embaodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation; and (c) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. |f the effect of the time value of money i¢ material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessment of the time wvalue of money and,
where approprate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due tfo the passage of time is recognized as interest
expense. \Where the Company expects a provision to be reimbursed,
the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the receipt of
the reimbursement is virtually certain, Provisions are reviewed al each reporting date
and adjusiad to reflect the current best estimate.

Contingencigs
Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statemnents but are disclosed in

the notes lo financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable,
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. They are
disclosed in the notes to financial statements unless the pessibility of an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits (s remote.

Events After the Reporting Dale

Post year-end events that provide additional information about the Company's
financial position at reporting date (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial
statements. Post year-end events that are not adjusting events are disclased in the
notes to the financial statements when material,
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New Standards, Amendments to Standards and Interpretation Issued but Not Yet
Adopted

A number of new and amended standards and interpretation and framework are
effective for annual periods beginning after January 1, 2018. However, the Company
has not applied the following new and amended standards and interpretation and
framework in preparing these financial statements. Uniess otherwise indicated,
nong of these are expected to have a significant effect on the Company's financial
statements.

Effective January 1, 2019

= PFRE 16, Leases supersedes PAS 17, Leases and the related Philippine
Interpretations. The new standard introduces a single lease accounting model for
lessees under which all major leases are recognized on-balance sheet,
removing the lease classification test Lease accounting for lessors essentially
remains unchanged except for a number of details including the application of
the new lease definition, new sale-and-leaseback guidance, new sub-lease
guidance and new disclosure reguirements,

Practical expedients and targeted reliefs were introduced including an optional
lessee exemption for short-term leases (leases with a term of 12 months or less)
and low-value items, as well as the permission of portfolio-level accounting
instead of applying the requirements to individual leases. New estimates and
judgmental thresholds that affect the identification, classification and
measurement of lease transactions. as well as requirements to reassess certain
key estimaltes and judgments at each reporling date were also introduced.

PFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019
with sewveral transition approaches and individual options and practical
expedients thal can be elected independertly of each other. Earlier application is
permitied for entities that apply PFRS 15 at or before the date of initial
applicaton of FFRS 18.

The Company has performed an initial assessment on the potential impact of
PFRE 16 on the financial statements. The Company intends to elect the medified
transition option in applying PFRS 16. The Company will recognize assets and
liabilities from operating lease on office premises. The nature of expenses
refated to this lease will change under PFRS 16 since the mentioned standard
replaces the straight-line operating lease expense with a depreciation charge for
right-ci-use assets and interast expensea on lease liabilities. Based on the initial
assessment performed, the Company does not expect the adoption of the new
standard to have a significant effect on the financial statements.

= Philinoine Interpretation IFRIC 23, Uncerainty over Income Tax Treatmenis
clarifies how to apply the recognition and measurement requirements in PAS 12,
Income Taxes when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments.
Under the interpretation, whether the amounts recorded in the financial
staternenis will differ to that in the tax return, and whether the uncerainty is
disclosed or reflected in the measurement, depends on whether it is probable
that the tax authornty will accept the Company's chosen tax treatment. If it is not
probabie that the tax authority will accept the Company’s chosen tax treatment,
the unceriainty is reflected using the measure that provides the better prediction
of the resolution of the uncertainty - either the maost likely amount or the expected
value.
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The interpretation also requires the reassessment of judgments and estimates
applied if facts and circumstances changs - e.g. as a result of examination or
action by tax authorities, following changes in tax rules or when a tax authority's
right to challenge a treatment expires.

The interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2019 Earlier application is permitted. The interpretation can be
initially applied retrospactively applying PAS B, Accounting Policies, Changées in
Accounting Estimales and Erors, if possible witheut the use of hindsight,
or refrospectively with the cumulative effect recognized at the date of initial
application without restating comparative information,

The Company is currently assessing the potential impact of IFRIC 23 and plans
o adopt this interpretation on the required effective date.

Frepayment Featlures with Negative Compensation (Amendments to PFRS 9).
The amendments cover the following areas:

= Prapayment features with negative compensation. The amendment clarifies
that & financial asset with a prepayment feature could be eligible for
measursment at amortized cost or fair value through OCI irrespective of the
event or circumstance that causes the early termination of the contract,
which may be within or beyond the control of the parties, and a party may
either pay or receive reasonable compensation for that early termination.

The amendment is effective for annual perioeds beginning on or afier
January 1, 2019 with early adoeption permitted. Retrospective application s
required, subject to relevant transitional reliefs; and

= Medification of financial liabilities. The amendment to the Basis for
Conclusions on PFRE 8 clarifies that the standard provide an adequate basis
for an entity lo account for modifications and exchanges of financial liabilities
that do not result in derecognition and the treatment is consistent with the
requirements for adjusting the gross camrying amount of a financial ssset
when a modification does not result in the derecognition of the financial
asset- 8 the amortized cost of the financial liability is recalculated by
dizscounting the modified contractual cash flows using the original effective
interest rate and any adjustment is recognized in profit or loss.

If the initial application of PFRS 9 results in change in accounting policy for
these modifications or exchanges. then retrospective application is required,
subject to relevant transition reliefs.

The Company availed of the temporary exemption on the implementation of
FFRS 9 as allowed by PFRS 4.

Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (Amendments to FAS 19,
Employes Benefits), The amendments clarify that on amendment, curtailment or
settlement of a defined benefit plan, an entity now uses updated actuarial
assumptions to determine its current service cost and net interest for the period.
The effect of the asset ceiling is disregarded when calculating the gain or loss on
any settlement of the plan and is dealt with separately in OCL

The amendments apply for plan amendments, curlailments or setlements that

aceur on or after the beginning of the first annual reporiing period that begins on
or after January 1, 2018. Earlier application is permitted.

=TG-




The Company is currently assessing the potential impact of the amendments to
PAS 19 and plans to adopt this interpretation on the required effective date.

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2015 - 2017 Cycle. This cycle of improvements
cantains amendments including:

+ Income tax consequences of payments on financial instruments classified as
equity (Amendments to PAS 12). The amendments clarify that all income tax
consequences of dividends, including payments on financial instruments
classified as equity, are recognized consistently with the transactions that
generated the distributable profits, i.e. in profit or loss, OC| or equity.

The amendments are effective for annual pericds beginning on or after
January 1, 20189, Earlier application is permitted. When an entity first applies
those amendments, it shall apply them to the income tax consequences of
dividends recognized on or after the beginning of the earliest comparative
period.

The Company is currently assessing the potential impact of the amendments
to PAS 12 and plans to adopt this interpretation on the regquired effective
date.

Effactiva January 1, 2020

Amendments to References to Conceptual Framework in PFRS Standards sets
cut amendments to PFRS Standards, their accompanying documents and PFRS
practice statements to reflect the issuance of the revised Conceptual Framework
for Financial Reporting in 2018 (2018 Conceptual Framework).

The 2018 Conceptual Framework includes:

a naw chaptar on measurament;
guidance on reporting financial performance;
improved definitions of an asset and a liability, and guidance supporting
these definitions; and

« clarfications in important areas, such as the roles of stewardship,
prudence and measurament unceriainty in financial reporting.

Some standards, their accompanying documents and PFRS praclice stalements
contain referances to, or quotations from, the International Accounting Standards
Committee (IASC)Y's Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial
Statements adopted by the IASB in 2001 or the Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting issued in 2010. The amendments update some of those
references and quotations so that they refer to the 2018 Conceptual Framework,
and makes other amendments ta clarify which version of the Conceptual
Framewaork is refarred to in pariicular documents.
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These amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2020,

Definition of Material (Amendmeniz fo PAS 1, Presenfation of Financial
Statements and PAS 8). The amendments refine the definition of material.
The amended definition of material states that information is material if omitting,
misstating ar obscuring it could reascnably be expected to influence the
decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make
on the basis of those financial statements, which provide financial information
about a specific reporting entity. The amendments clanfy the definiion of
material and its application by:

(a) raising the threshold at which information becomes material by replacing the
term 'could influenece’ with ‘could reasonably be expecied to influence’,

(b) including the concept of 'obscuring information’ a_lungs‘rcie the concept of
‘nmitting' and ‘'misstating’ information in the definition;

(c) clarifying that the users to which the definition refers are the primary users of
general purpose financial statements referred to in the Conceplual
Framework,

(d) clarifying the explanatory paragraphs accompanying the definition; and

(e) aligning the wording of the definition of material across PFRS Standards and
oitier publications.

The amendments are expected to help entities make better materiality judgments
withoul substantively changing existing requirements.

The zmendments apply prospectively for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2020. Earlier applicabion is permitied.

Effecfive January T, 2022

-

PFR& 9, Financial (nstruments (2614). PFRS 8 (2014) replaces PAS 38,
Financial Insfruments: Recognition and Measurement and supersedes the
previously published versions of PFRS 3 that introduced new classifications and
measurement requirements (in 2009 and 2010) and a new hedge accounting
model (in 2013).

PFRS 8 Includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of
financial assets that reflects the business model in which assets are managed
and their cash flow characteristics, including the new forward-looking expected
credit loss mode! for caleulating the impairments, and guidance on own credit
risk on financial liabilities messuraed at fair value. PFRE 9 incorperates new
hedge accounting requirements that représent a major overhaul of hedge
accounting and introduces significant improvements by aligning the accounting
more closely with risk management.

Effective January 1, 2023

PFRS 17, Insurance Contracts. This replaces the interim standard, PFRS 4,
Insurance Contracts. Reflecting the view that an insurance contract combines
features of both a financial instrument and a service contract, and considering
the fact that many insurance contracts generate cash flows with substantial
variability over a long period, PFRS 17 introduces a new approach that:

(a) combines current measurement of the future cash flows with the recognition
of profit over the period services are provided under the contract;
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(b) presents insurance service results (including presentation of insurance
revenue) separately from insurance finance income or expenses; and

(c) requires an entity to make an accounting pelicy cheice portfolio-by-portfolio
of whether to recognize all insurance finance Income or expenses for the
reporting peried in profit or loss or to recognize some of that income or
expenses in OCI.

Under PFRS 17, groups of insurance contracts are measured based on fulfilment
cash flows, which represent the risk-adjusted present value of ihe entity’s rights
and obligations to the policy holders, and a contractual service margin,
which represents the unearned profit the entity will recognize as it provides
services over the coverage period. Subsequent to initial recagnition, the liability
of a group of insurance contracts represents the liability for remaining coverage
and the liability for incurred claims, with the fulfilment cash flows remeasured at
each reporting date to reflect current estimates.

Simplifications or modifications to the general measurement model apply to
groups of insurance contracts measured Uusing the 'premium zllocation
approach’, investment contracts with discrefionary  pardicipation features,
and reinsurance contracts held,

PFRS 17 brings greaier comparakility and transparency about the profitability of
new and in-force business and gives users of financial statements more insight
into an insurer's financial health. Separate presentation of underwriting and
financial results will give added transparency about the sources of profits and
quality of earnings

PFRE 17 is effective for annual perieds beginning on or after January 1, 2023.
Full retrospective application is reguired, unless it is impracticable, in which case
the entity chooses to apply the modified retrespective approach or the fair value
approach, However, [f the entity cannot oblain reasonable and supportable
information necessary to apply the modified retrospective approach, then it
applies the fair value approach. Early application is permitied for entities that
apply PFRS 9 and PFRS 15 on or before the date of initial application of
PFRE 17.

4. Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with PFRS requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and the reported amounts in the financial statemerts and
gecompanying notes. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed o be reasonable
under the circumstances. Aciual results may differ from estimates.

Future events may occur which will cause the assumptions used in arriving at the
gstimates to change. The effects of any change in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements as they become reasonably determinable.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate
is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the pericd of the revision and
future pericds if the revision affects both current and future periods.
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Judgments

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has
made the following judgments, apart from those involving estimations, which have
the most significant effect in the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

fa) Ability to Continue as a Going Concem
The Company incurred net loss smounting to P33.34 milion and P52.78 million
for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, which resulted
io accumulated deficit amounting to P34.13 million and P0.78 million as at
Decamber 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively,

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company's net worth amounted to
P654.70 million and P&81.49 million, respectively. The amount of net worth as at
December 31, 2018 may be further adjusted based on the results of the annual
examination of the 1IC which will be conducted during the next twelve months
from the audit report date. As at December 31, 2017, the Company's adjusted
net worth, based on the IC's examination of the Company's 2017 financial
statements conducted during 2018, amounted to P550.72 million compared to
the net worth as at December 31, 2017 amounting to P831.49 million,

Management rendered ifs judgment in assuming that the financial and
operational support of AFPMEAI would be sufficient to allow the Company to
continue as 2 going concem: Management also believes that its future business
plans as discussed in Mole 1 to the financial statements will enable the Company
o comply with the IC's minimum net worth requirement as at
Cecember 31, 2018,

The financlal stalements have been prepared on the assumption that the
Company will continue as a going concern and do not include any adjustments
that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

(b) Ciassification of Financial Assets and Liabilities
The Company determines the classification at initial recognition and re-evaluates
this classification at every financial year-end. The classifications of the various
fimancial asseis and financial liabilities of the Company are disclosed in Note 3 to
the financial statements.

{c) Defermination of Fair Value of Invesitment Properties
Al initial recognition, the Company delermines the fair value of acquired
properties through an externally-generated appraisal. The appraised value is
determined based on the current econemic and market conditions as well as the
physical condition of the property.

Subsequent to inifizl recognition, investment properlies are stated at fair value
which reflects market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses frem the
changes in the fair value of investment properties are included in profit or loss in
the year in which they arise.

{d) Determining Lease Classification
The Company as a Lessee
The Company has entered into a lease agreement on its properties which it
cansiders as operating lease.
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The Company has determined, based on the evaluation of the terms and
conditions of the lease agreements, that all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of these properties are retained by the Company. The contracts of
lease are considered as operating leases by the Company since these do not
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.

Determining Fair Value of Unguoted Financial Assets

Where the fair values of financial assets recorded in the statemenis of financial
position cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a
variety of valuation technigues that include the use of mathematical models.
The Company uses judgment to select from variety of valuation modeis and
makes assumptions regarding considerations of liquidity and modei inpuls such
as correlation and volatility for longer dated financial instruments. The inputs to
these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this
is nol feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair vaiue.

Impairment of AFS Financial Assets

The Company treats AFS equity securities as impaired when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost or where otnher
objective evidence of impairment exists. The determination of what is “significant”
or “prolonged” requires judgment. The Company treats "significant” generally as
20% or more and “prolonged” as greater than six (6) months.

Estimates and Assumptions

The key assumptions conceming the future and other key spurces of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that have a significant risk of causing
material adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are discussed below:

(a)

Claims Liability Arising from [nsurance Contracts

Estimates have lo be made for the expecited ultimate costs of claims reported at
the reporting date. It can take a significant period of time before the ultimate
costs of claims can be established with certainty. The orimary technigue adopted
by management in estimating the cost of notified claims is that of using past
claims settlement trends lo predict future claims settlemant. At each reporting
date, prior year claims estimates are assessed for adeguacy and changes made
are charged to provision. Insurance claims provisions are not discounted for the
time value of money.

The rmain assumption underlying the estimation of the insurance claims provision
is that a Company's past claims development experience can be used to project
future claims development and hence, ultimate costs of claims. Historical claims
development is mainly analyzed by accident years, but can alse be further
analyzed by geographical area, as well as by significant business lines and claim
types. Large claims are usually addressed separately, either by being reserved
at the face value of loss adjuster estimates or projected separately in order to
reflect their future development,

Additional qualitative judgment is used to assess the extent to which past trends
may not apply in the future (i.e., to reflect one-off occurrences, changes in
external or market factors such as public's attitude to claiming,
economic conditions, levels of claims inflation, judicial decisions and legislation,
as well as internal factors such as portfolio mix, policy conditions and claims
handling procedures) in order to arrive at the estimated ultimate cost of claims
that present the likely outcome from the range of possible outcomss, taking into
account all the uncertainties involved.
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As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, provisian for claims reported amounted to
P68.34 million and P96.86 million, respectively (see Note 17).

(b) Estimating IBNR Claims

(c)

Estimates have to be made both for the expected ultimate cost of claims reported
and for the expected ultimate cost of IBNR at the reporting dale. It can fake a
significant period of time before the uitimate cost of claims can be esiablished
with certainty.

The Company adopted valuation technigues in estimating the ullimate cost of
IBNR claims to predict the future claims setilement as follows:

» Chain ladder method based on both claims paid and claims incurred;
Bornhustter-Ferguson method based on beoth claims paid and claims
incurred; and

» Expected loss ratio,

The primary technigue adopted by the Company is the expected loss ratio,
At each reporting date, prior year claims estimates are assessed for adeguacy
and changes made are charged to provision for claims reported and IBNR
claims. Insurance contract liabilities are not discounted for the time value of
maney.

The Company uses expected loss ratio ingluding one-off and large claims.
This actuarial projection technique is acceptable based on IC Circular Letter (CL)
No. 2018-18, Valuation Standards for Non-ife Insurance Policy Reserves.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the carrying values of provision for IBNR
claims amounted to P4169 milion and P28.56 million, respectively
(see Mote 17).

Impairment of Financial Assels

(i} Estimation of Allowance for Impairment Losses of Raceivables
The Company maintains the allowance for impairment losses at a level
considered adeguate to provide for potential uncollectible receivables.
The level of this allowance is evaluated by management on the basis of
percentage of collectability of the accounts.

Provisions are made for specific and groups of accounts, where objective
evidence of impairment exists, The Company evaluates these accounts on
the basis of factors that affect the collectability of the accounts. These factors
include, but are not limited to, the length of the Company's relationship with
the customers and counterparties, the customers' current credit status based
on third party credit reports and known market forces, average age of
accounts, collection experience and historical loss experience.

The amount and timing of recorded expenses for any period would differ if
the Campany made different judgments or utilized different estimates.
An increase in allowance for impaimment losses would increase recorded
gxpenses and decrease nel income.

Impairment losses on insurance receivables amounted to P49.08 million and
P39.03 million as at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively (see Note 9}.
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As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the carrying amount of insurance
receivables amounted to P138.35 million and P150.25 million, respectively
(see Mote 8).

(if) Estimation of Allowance for Impairment Losses of AFS Financial Assets

The Company carries AFS financial assets at fair value, which requires the
usge of accounting astimates and judgment. Significant components of fair
value measurement were determined using verifiable objective evidence
such as foreign exchange rates, interest raties and volatility rates.
However, the amount of changes in fair value would differ if the Company
utilized different valuation methods and assumptions. Any change in fair
value of AFS financial assets would affect OCI.

The Company evaluates other factors, including normal volatility in share
price for quoted eguities and the future cash flows and the discount factors
for unguoted equities., Impairment may be appropriate also when there is
evidence of deterioration in the financial health of the inveslee, the industry
and sector performance, changes in technology and operational and
financing cash flows.

The Company recognized impairment loss on AFS financial assets
amounting te nil and P9.48 million in 2018 and 2017, respectively
(see Note 10),

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the carrying amount of AFS financial
assets amounted to P151.77 million and P32048 million, respectively
{zea Note 10).

(d) Impairment of Nonfinancial Assels
The Company assesses impairment on investment properties and property and
equipment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amounts of these assets may not be recoverable. The factors that the
Company considers important which could trigger an impairment review include
the following;

» significant underperformance relative to expected historical or projected
future operating results;

» significant changes in the manner of use of the acquired assets or the
strategy for business; and

» significant negative industry or economic trends.

The Company recognizes an impairment loss whenever the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds ifs recoverable amount. Recoverable amounts are estimated
for individual assets or, if it is not passible, for the CGU to which the asset
belonas.

In 2018 and 2017, no impairment loss was recognized for the Company's
nonfinancial assets. The carrying values as at December 31, 2018 and 2017
follows:

) Note 2018 2017
Investment properties 14 P8,240,000 P4,844 000
Property and equipment - net 15 19,324,738 21,842 648

P27,564,T38 P28,786 648
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Realizability of Deferred Tax Assats

Deferred tax assels are recognized for all temporary fulure tax benefits to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
losses can be utilized, Significant management judgment is required to
determine the amount of deferred fax assets that can be recognized.
These assets are periodicaily reviewed to determine the amount of deferred tax
assste that can be recognized. Periodic reviews caover the nature and amount of
deferred income and expense items, expeclted timing when assets will be used
or liabilities will be required to be reported, reliability of historical profifability of
businesses expected o provide future eamings and tax planning strategies
which can be utilized to increase the likelihood that deferred tax assets will be
realized,

As at December 31, 2018, management believes that it is not probable that
sufficient future taxable income will be avallable for which the Company can
utiize the benefils of its deferred tex assets on MCIT and NOLCO.
The unrecognized DTA on net operating loss carry-over (NOLCO) and MCIT are
disclosed in Note 28.

Fresent Value of DBO

The determination of net pension obligation is dependent on the selection of
certain assumptions used n calculating such amounts. Those assumpfions
include, among others, discount rate and salary increase rate. In accordance
with PAS 19, Employee Benefits, actual resulls that differ from the Company's
assumptions are recognized immedistely as QOCl in the statements of
comprehensive income.

While the Company believes that the assumptions are reasonable and
appropriate, significant differences in the actual experience ar significant
changes in the assumptions may matenally affect the nel pension obligation.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company's retirement asset amounted
to PZ.77 million and PO.48 million, respectively (see Note 23).

Contingencies

The Company is currently involved in various legal proceedings. The estimate of
the probable costs for the resolution of claims have been developed in
consultation and with the aid of legal counsels handling the Company's defense
in these matiers and based upon an analysis of potential results.
Management does not believe that the outcome of these proceedings will have a
material adverse effect on the Company's financial pesition. It is probable,
however, that the future results of operations could be materially affected by
changas in or by the effectiveness of the strategies relating to these proceedings.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the reserve for contingencies amounted to
P10.54 million (see Notes 18 and 31).
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5. Management of Capital, Insurance and Financial Risks

Governance Framework

The Company is exposed to insurance risk and a variety of financial risks which
results from its operating and investing activities. The Company's risk management
involves the close cooperation of the Company’s BOD in developing policies on
insurance, credit, liquidity, and market risks, as more fully described below.

The primary objective of the Company's risk and financial management framework is
to protect the Company from events that hinder the sustainable achievement of the
Company's performance cobjectives, including failing to exploit opportunities.
The Company recognizes the importance of having sfficient and effective risk
managemeant system in place.

The Company has established risk management function with clear terms of
reference for the BOD, its committees and the associated executive management
commitiees, Further, a clear organization structure with documenied delegated
authorifies and responsibiliies from the BOD to executive management commitiees
and senior managers has been developed. Lastly, a Company policy framework
which ssts out the risk appetite of the Company’'s operations has been put in place.
Each committee has a member of senior management which is charged with
overseeing compliance with the policy throughout the Company.

The BCD has approved the Company risk managament policies and meets regularly
to approve any commercial, regulatory and own organizational requirements in such
poiicies, The policies define the Company's identification of risks and its
interpretation, limit structure to ensure the appropnate quality and diversification of
assets, alignment of underwriting and relnsurance strategies to the corporate goals
and specify reporling requirements,

Regulatory Framework

Regulators are interssted in protecting the rights of the policyholders and maintain
close vigil to ensure that the Company is satisfactorily managing its: affairs for their
benefit, At the same fime, the regulators are also interested in ensuring that the
Company maintains appropriate solvency position to meet liabilities arising from
claims and acceptable levels of risk.

The operations of the Company are subject to the regulatory requirements of the IC.
Such reguiations not only prescribe approval and manitoring of activities but also
impose certain restrictive pravisions [e.g., net worth requirements and risk-based
capital (RBC) requirements]. Such reslrictive provisions minimize the risk of default
and insolvency on the part of the insurance companies to meet the unforeseen
liabilities &s these arise.

Net Worth Requirements

Under the Amended Insurance Code (Republic Act No. 10607) which was approved
on Augusi 15, 2013, every insurance company doing business in the Philippines
neads to comply with the following net waorth requiremenis:

MNet Warth Compliance Date
FP250 000,000 On or before June 30, 2013
550,000,000 On or before December 31, 2016
500,000,000 On or before December 31, 2018
1,300,000,000 On or before December 31, 2022
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As at December 31, 2018, the Company has complied with the nest worth
requirements, based on intemal calculations. As at December 31, 2017,
the Company's net worth amounted to P550.72 million compliant with the net worth
requiremeant based on the examination of the IC.

The final amount of net worth can be determinad only after the aceounts of the
Company have been examined by the |C, especially as to the admitted and
non-admitied assels, as defined under the Insurance Code.

RBC2 Regulrements

IC Circular No. 2016-68, Amended RBC2 Framework, provides for the RBC2
frameworic for the non-life insurance industry to establish the required amounts of
capital to be maintained by the insurance companies in relation to the risks an
insurance company is exposed to. Every non-life Insurance company is annually
reguired (o maintain an RBC2 ratio of al least 100.00% and not (o fail the trend test,
Failure to mest the minimum RBG2 ratio shall subject the insurance company to
regulatory intervention which could be at various levels depending on the degree of
the violation.

The RBCZ ratlo shall be calculated as total available capital (TAC) divided by the
REBCZ reguirement. TAC is the aggregate of Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital minus
deductions, subject to applicable limits determined by IC. With Tier 1 Capital being
the capital fully available to cover losses at all times on a going concern and winding
up basis. And Tier 2 Capital as the capital that can also provide additional buffer to
the insurance company, though it is not of the same high quality as Tier 1 Capital.

The final RBG2 rafio can be determined only afier the accounts of the Company
have been examined by the IC, specifically as to admitted and non-admitted assets,
as defined under the Insurance Code.

As at December 31, 2018, the Company has complied with RBC2 requirements
based on their internal computation.

As at December 31, 2017, the Company has complied with REC2 requirements
based on examination of the 1C.

New Regutatory Requirements

COn June 10, 2015, the IC issued CL No. 2015-31 which seeks to discuss the
transition period and full implementation details for the new regulatory requirements,
specifically for Financial Reporting Framework (FRF), Valuation on Non-life
Insurance Policy Reserves, and Risk Based Capital Quantitative Impact Study
(RBC 2-QIS). The new regulatory requirements shall take effect after the transition
period, the purpose of which is to allow the insurance industry lo assess the
collective impact of implementing FRF, reserving, and RBEC 2-QIS simultanesously.
These will also give the IC an opportunity to engage the industry in & meaningful
dialogue and obtain feedback prior to the full implementation date on June 30, 2016.

|C CL No. 2015-29 provides that FRF includes the economic valuation of assets and
liabilities based on internally accepted accounting, actuarial and insurance core
principles. It will be used on the statutery quarterly and annual reporting for net worth
reguiremenis as approved by IC,
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IC CL No. 2015-32 provides that the reserves for a non-life insurance policy shall be
composed of Premiums liability and Losses and claims payable determined using
best estimate assumptlions, and appropriate margin for adverse deviation for
expected future experience. This new valuation standard is intended to cover both
direct and assumed reinsurance business, whether treaty or facultative, of non-life
insurance companies.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company has complied with the new
valuation standard requirements of IC (see Nate 17).

Capital Management Framawork

The Company has developed an internal nisk management framework for identifying
risks to which the Company as a whole is exposed, quantifying their impact on
gcongmic capital. The internal framework estimates how much capital is needed to
mitigate the risk of insolvency to a selected remote level of risks applied to a number
of tests (both financial and nen-financial) on the capital position of the business.

The Company's capital management objectives are:
= {0 ensure the Company's ability to continue as a going concern; and

= to provide an adequate return to shareholders by cemplying with the capital
reguirements and limitation enforced by the IC and by aligning the Company's
operational strategy to its corporate goals.

The Company maintains @ certain level of capital lo ensure sufficient solvency
margins 2nd to adequately protect the policyhalders. The level of capital maintained
is usually higher than the minimum ecapital regquirements set by the IC and the
amaount computed under the RBC modal.

The Company manages capital through 2 process that determines future projected
capital reguirements through the development of long-ferm financial plans and
projections that consider the impact of surplus of new business, profitability of
in-force husiness and other major corperate iniliatives thal will affect capitalization
levels.

The IC is interested in protecting the rights of the policyholders and maintaining close
vigil to ensure thal the Company is satisfactorly managing the affairs for
policyholders’ benefits.

There were no changes made to its capital base; objectives, policies and processes
fram previous years.

The Company's unimpaired capital as at December 31 follows:

2018 2017
lssued capital stock P250,000,000 P250 000,000
Subscribed capital stock 275,000,000 275,000 000
Additional paid-in capital 173,140,704 173,140,704

P698,140,704 PB98,140,704

-5




As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company have subscribed capital stock
amounting to a total of P275.00 million. This represents AFPMBAl's capital
subscription amounting to P275.00 million to assist the Company to comply with the
2016 net worth reguirement. AFPMBA! has initially paid P227.75 million of the
amount subscribed. The remaining P47.25 milion perains to the Company's
subseription receivable which is still outstanding as to date.

The risks and ways on how the Company manages insurance and financial risks are
set aut below:

Insurance Risk
The nisk under an insurance contract is the risk that an insured svent will ocecur,

including the uncertainty of the amount and timing of any resulting claim.
The principal risk the Company faces under such contracts is that the actual dlaims
and benefit payments exceed the carrying amount of insurance liabiliies. This is
influenced by the frequency of claims, severity of claims, when actual benefits paid
are greater than originally estimated and subsequent development of long-term
claims,

The following lables set out the concentration of the claims liabilities by type of
cantract:

2018
Reinsurer's

Gross Claims Share of Claims Net Claims

Liabilities Liabilities Liabilities

Fire P17,718,614 P7.,637,162 P10,182,452
Motor car 37,125,921 2,258,576 34,869,345
Bonds 18,862,768 550,440 18,312,328
Miscellaneous 36,320,589 2,816,279 33,504,310

P110,028,892 P13,160,457 P96,868,435

2017 -
Reinsurers

Gross Claims  Share of Claims Net Claims
o Liabilities Liabilities Liabilities
Fire P65,181,651 P49,171,875 P16,009,776
Motor car 30,172 967 650,060 29.522.907
Bonds 19,475,153 965,144 - 18,510,008
Miscellansous 10,682,026 850,000 9,732,028

P125,511,797 P51,737,078 P73,774,718

For general insurance contracts, the most significant risks arise from climate
changes and natural disasters. These risks vary significantly in relation to the
location of the risk insured by the Company and types of risks insured,

The variability of risks is improved by diversification of risk of loss to a large portfolio

of insurance contracts as a more diversified portfolio is less likely to be affected
across the board by changes in any subset of the portfolio.
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The vaniability of risks is also improved by careful selection and implementation of
underwriting strategies, strict claims review policies to assess all new and ongaing
claims, as well as the investigation of possible fraudulent claims. The Company also
enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing claims, in order to
reduce its exposure to unprediciable future developments that can negatively impact
the Company.,

The Company has alsa limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amounts on
certain coniracts as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements. The purpose of
these underwriting and reinsurance sirategies is to limit exposure to catastrophes fo
a predetermined maximum amount based on the Company's premium retained.

The majorty of reinsurance business ceded s placed on a surplus basis with
retention limits varying by product line and territory. Amounts recoverable from
reinsurers are estimated in @ manner consistent with the assumptions used for
ascertaining the underlying policy benefits and are presentad in the statements of
financial posilion as reinsurance assets.

Although the Company has reinsurance arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct
obligations to its policyhelders and thus a credit exposure exists with respect 1o the
reinsurance ceded, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations
assumed under such reinsurance agreements

Terms and Conditions

The major classes of general insurance written by the Company include maotor, fire,
marine insurance and bonds. Risks under these policies usually cover a 12-menth
duration.

For general insurance contracls, claims provisions (comprising of provisions for
claims reported by policyholders and IBENR) are sstablished to cover the ultimate
cost of selling the liabilities in respect of claims that have occurred and are estimated
based on known facts at the reporting date

The provisions are refined quarterly as part of a regular ongoing process as claims
experience develops, cerfain claims are seftled and further claims are reported.

The measurement process primarily includes projection of future claim costs through
a statistical projection techniques. In certain cases, where there is a lack of reliable
historical data on which to estimate claims development, relevant benchmarks of
similar business are used in developing claims estimates, Claims provisions are
separalely analyzed by class of business. In addition, larger claims are separately
assessed by loss adjusters. The claims projection assumptions are generally
intended to provide a best estimate of the most likely or expected outcome.

Key Assumpiions

The principal assumptions underlying the estimates made by the Company depend
on the past claims experience and industry levels. These include assumptions in
respect io average claims costs, inflation factor, claim number for each accident year
and handling cost. Judgment is used to assess the exient to which external factors
such as judicial declsion and government legislatlon affect the estimates.

Sensitivity Analysis

The general insurance claims provision is sensitive to the above key assumpions.
The sensitivity of certain assumptions such as legislative change, uncertainty in the
estimation process, among others is not pessible to quantify,
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Claims Development Tabfe

The Company aims to maintain strong reserves in respect of its insurance business
in order to protect against adverse future claims experience and developments.
Amounts of estimate at the accident year were based from adjusters’ report who
handle major accounts of the Company, usually for fire and marine claims.
Other estimates are based on reasonable approximation after doing thorough
evaluaticn of reported claims. Adjustments to actual claims versus the loss reserves
are made in the year the ultimate cost of claim becomes more certain. Reserves are
either released or increased depending on the amount.

In accordance with the claims development methodology descriced earlier,
the Company has come out with the following claims development table:

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilibes for 2018

2014 and
_Acecident Year Prior Years 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total
Eatimate of uitiriate

claims coets at e
erd of accident year P2EEB84 781 P145,821,587 P110,646,038  P62519,567  PBEA30494  POE4I0,494

Ot yoar ek 64,506,330 12,084,150 75,098,530 64,706,638 £ 64,706,639
Two yaars fater 670534 1.636,526 53,860,010 - - 53,860,010
Thrae years later 273,278 712,674 - + - V12,674
Folr years l=tar 31,608,133 - s - = 41,609,133
Curment estmate of
cumuiative claims 31,609,123 TI2.E74 53,880 010 64,706,639 BY.430,494 239,518,950
Currutative

payments todala (a7 4,420} [7.000) 151,863,550) (25,858,038) {45,187,848)  (128.290,053)
Net Lishility

Recognized |n the

Statements of

Financial Position  P29,334,712 PTNS 674 1,897,380 PA5.848.600 P42 242 545 P110,028 2852

Gross Ingurancs Contract Liapilities for 2617

2013 and
“Acoidem Year Prior Yasrs 014 2015 2018 207 Tedal
Estimate of ullimate
clalmi cogte st ihe
eng of aogident year P270,262:555 P2EE 383 781 P48 821 587 P10, 545 838 PEB 819 587 a8 9t8 GRY

One year [atsr 209, 274118 64,508,230 12,084 150 73,089,538 - 75,008 530
Twn years et 5,281,720 370584 16365538 = = 1,638,578
Thires yaprs ihler 37 542 812 2TEEIB - - - 27576
Four years tatsr 39 478 0BT = - - - 38,479 087
Curmeni estimate of

oumulEtive ciaims 39478 DET 7R ITE 1 BI6,5Z6 76,089,530 BA.A18 667 185407 €88
Cumidative .

payments g date [7.406.315) = [ZB1.331) {22.008.427) 130,221,318} (59 806, 101)
Met Liahility

Recagnized in thor

Statements of

Firansal Poation P32 072 872 P2Ta. 278 P1.aT4.556 P&I.005 403 PIE506:24n Pi25611797

Provision for claims reported amounted to P88.34 million and P86.96 million and
provision for IBNR claims of P41.69 milion and F28.56 million as at
December 21, 2018 and 2017, respectively. Recoveries from reinsurers amounted to
F13.18 million for 2018 and P51.74 million for 2017. Hence, net provision for claims
as at December 31, 2018 and 2017 amounted to P26 .87 million and P73.77 million,
respeclively (see Note 17).
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Details of the net loss presented in the following tables reflect the cumulative
Incurred claims, including both claims netified and IBNR, for each successive
accident year at each reporting date, together with the cumulative payments to date.

Net Insurance Contract Liabilites for 2018

2094 and
Accident Year Prior Y ears 20845 2048 2047 2018 Total
Estimate of ullimate
claims co=ts 21 the )
-end of acoident year P286,884.781 P148.B21,587Y P110,646,838 Pe8919,567 PF9.529257 P79.529.297

One year [sler 64,508,330 12,054,150 756,088,530 84,263,810 - 64,263,810
Twes years inlar E70,934 1,636,626 53,214,688 - = £5,314,658
Thres vaars later 273,278 T2 244 - - - 702,244
Fourpesirs fster 97,875,047 S % . . 27,875,047
Current astimale of

ciiTHilatve Haims 27875047 702,244 K3 .%14,698 54,253 810 78,529,297 226 6E5096
Cumulative psyments ;

I dzls (2,258,441) - |81,805,512] (25484 7T8] (48,167,829) (128,816,860

Liabllity Recognized
inthe Statements of
Financial Position P25,606,606 P02, 244 P1,408,186 P3A5TVR032 P33,371,368 Po6,E6E,436

MNet Insurance Contract Liabilities for 2017

2013 and "
Accidanm Year Prior Years 2044 2045 206 04T Total

Estimate of ultimate
Chairnes costs el tha :
end of aooident year P210,262,805 PZ86.524.781 PI48,821.5687 PI10.8458,B38 PEB.IESATE Poa, 385418

ne year laisr 201274218 64,506,330 12,054,150 28,581,078 - 28,521,078
Twn years lntar B85,281, 720 a70.854 1,813,145 - - 1,613,345
Three years iafer 37582512 273 2Te - - - 27378
Four yaars ialar 28.178.528 - - - - 29,178,538
Cument asthinate of ) )

cumUlETvE cSEima 29 1TE.528 i e TEI 148 28 521,078 88,365 418 127 851,443
Cumulative paymenis

lodate. (1.790,208) - (240.544)  [21.815857]  (30,221.320) (54, 175, TET

Limbiiily Recognized In
the Statemenis of
Financial Pesition (SR e PZ7ASTE  P1a72501 PEEDS4EY  PlAi4409E PRATVE T

Financial Risk

The Company is exposed to financial risk through its financial assels,
financial liabilities; reinsurance assets and reinsurance liabilities. In particular,
the key financial risk is that the proceeds from its financial assets are not sufficient to
fund the obligations arising from its insurance contracts. The most important
components of this financial risk are credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the other party to Incur a financial loss.

The Company manages the level of credit risk it accepts through a comprehensive
credit risk policy setting out the assessment and determination of what constitutes
credit risk for the Company; setting up of exposure limits by each counterparty or
group of counterparties; right of offset where counterparties are both debtors and
creditors; guidelines on obtaining collateral and guarantees; reporting of credit risk
exposures: menitoring compliance with credit risk policy and review of credit risk
policy for pertinence and changing enviranmeant.

Although the Company has reinsurance arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct
obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure exists with respect to
reinsurance ceded, to the extent that any reinsurer may be unable to meet its
ohligations assumed under such reinsurance agreements. The Company selecls
only domestic and foreign companies with strong financial standing and excellent
track record and which are allowed to parficipate in the Company’s reinsurance
programs,
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In respect of investment securities, the Company limits its exposure by setting
maximum limits of portfolio securities with a single or group of issuers. The Company
also makes use of institutions with high creditworthiness,

The Company sets the maximum amounts and limits that may be advanced
to/placed with individual corporate counter parties which are set by reference to their
long term ratings.

Generally, the maximum credit risk exposure of financial assets is presented gross of
allowance of impairment losses, as summarized below:

Note 2018 2017
Cash and cash eguivalents* 7 P208,924,798 FP144.832 915
Short-term investments 8 80,991,945 7488450
Insurance receivablas* 9 172,277,786 137,538,607
Subscription receivable 28 47,250,000 47,250,000
HTM investments 11 281,954,942 248,381 421
Employee receivables™ 16 5,678,963 5,212,143
Accrued interest receivable*** 16 2,989,812 1,636,195
Dividend receivable™* 16 116,250 1,373,380
Security deposits*** 16 59 546 59,546

P810,244,042 P593,772,657

*Excluding cash on hard,
=Exeliding ransirance recovarable o0 unpand nsses.
“*Mneiuded urdar olher assets sceount.

The Company's concentration of credit risk arises from its insurance receivables and
its investments in corporate and government deabt securities. Insurance receivables -
net which amounted to P136.35 million and F150.25 million represents 13.00% and
14 463 of ifs tolal assets as at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively
(see Note 9), while investmenls in corporate and government debt securities which
amounted to P281.85 million and P248 38 million represents 26 88% and 23.91% of
its total assets as at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively {see Note 11).

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company's receivables are not supported
by any collaterals.

The tables below provide information regarding the credit risk exposure of the
Company by classifying financial assets accerding to the Company's credit grading
of counterparties.

December 31, 2018
Meither Past Due nor Impaired

Mon=lnvestment Past Past

Investmeant Grade Due but not Due and
High Grada Satisfactary Impaired impaired Total
Cash and cash equivalents® P208,924,798 P o | P - P208,924,728
Shot-temm nvestments 90,951,945 “ - . 80,981,845
Insurance mosivaiies = - 81,805,577 41,387,950 49,084,459 172277786
Subscriplion recanabia 47,250,000 " - - 47,250,000
HTM Imveatnents 281,854,942 - - . 281,954,942
Employee moelvables™ 5,678,863 " - - 5678 863
Aeocrued Interest receivable** 2585812 . - - 2,980,812
Dividend receivabla™ 118,250 - - - 118,250
Secuiily deposits™ - 59,545 - B 59,546
P&3aT, 806,710 PE1,864,023 P41,387,950 P49,084,459 PE10,244 042

“Ex glrding cash o hand
“Exeluding reinsursnce recaverable an unpaid inssss
““frvjuded widar offier asaals sesoul.
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December 34, 2047
Neithar Fast Due nor mpaled

Mor-nvestment Past Past

Investment Grade  Due but not Due-and
High Grads _Satisfaciory Impailrad Impaired Total
Cash and vash equivalents™ Pi44 832 ais P - P - P - Pl44 832,915
Sharterm irvastments: - 7488460 B - 7,458 450
Insurance receivables™ 67,342,847 31,138,037 27,197  @9.028.832 137.53B.E07
SubsCripion moeivabia 47,250,000 - - - 47,250,000
HTM invesimenis 248,381,421 E - - 248,381 421
Emplayee receivables™ 5212144 - - - 5,212,143
Accrued interest recaivable™ 1436185 - - E 1,638,195
Gividend recaivabls™ 1,373,380 - - . 1,273,880
Sacurlly deposite®® - 59,545 * El 54,546
F516,028,901 P8.6aY.027 P27.197 P30.020,532 P5I3,TY2EE7

*Exeltding cash on hand.
“Exciuging ranstirance reptversbie on unpaid fosses,
“Ingluded undar othier asssls ascount

The Company uses a credit grading system based on the borrowers and
counterparties overall credit worthiness, as described bejow:

Investment High Grada

This pertains to accounts with a very low probability of default as demonstrated by
the borrover's strong financial position and reputation. The borrower has the ability
to raise substantial amount of funds through the public markets and/or credit facilities
with finarcial institutiens. The borrower has a strong debt service record and a
moderate use of leverage.

Nen-invesiment Grade - Satisfactory

This pertains to current accounts with no history of default or which may have
defaulted in the past, but the conditions and circumstances directly affecting the
borrower's ability to pay has abated already. The borrower is expected to be able to
adjust lo the cyclical downturns in its operations, for individuals into business or for
corparate entities. Any prolongsd adverse economic conditions would howeaver
ostensibly create profitability and liquidity issues. The use of leverage may be above
industry or credit standards but remains stable.

Past Due but not Impaired

These are financial assets where contractual interest or principal repayment are past
due but the Company believes impairment is not appropriate on the basis of the level
of collateral available or status of collection of amounts owed to the Company.

Past Due and Impaired

These are financial assets which the Company determines that it is probable that it
will be unzble to collect all principal and interest due based on the contractual terms
of the instruments agreemesnt.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the aging analyses of insurance recelvables are
as follows (in thousands):

Past Due but not Impaired

Insurance Neither Past Due 80 Days - Over 1 Year- FastDue and

Receivabies® Tatal nor Impaired 1 Year 3 Years Impaired
2018 P172,278 P81,806 P38,597 P2,791 P48,084
2017 137.539 E7.342 31,139 27 39,020

“Excluding reinsurance recovarabie on unpaid fosses.
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iquidity Risk
Liquidity or funding risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in raising
funds to meet commiiments associated with financial instruments. Liquidity risk may
result from either the inability to sell financial assets quickly at their fair values; or the
counterparty failing on repayment of a contractual obligation; er the insurance liability
falling due for payment earlier than expecled; or inability to generate cash inflows as
anticipated.

The Company manages its liquidity needs by carefully menitoring schedules of debt
servicing payments of long-term financial liabilities as well as cash outflows due on a
day-to-day business. Liguidity needs are monitored in various time bands, on a
day-to-day and week-to-week basis, as well as on the basis of & rolling 30-day
projectior.

Long-term liquidity needs for a six-manth and one-year period are identified manthly.
The major liquidity risk 'confronting the Company is the daily calls on its available
cash resources in respect of claims arising from insurance contracts.

The Company maintains cash to meet its liquidity requirements for up to 60 days.
Excess cash is invested in time deposits or shori-term marketable securities.
Funding for long-lerm liquidity needs is additionally secured by an adaquate amount
of committed credit facilities and the ability to sell long-term financial assets.

It is unusual for a company primarily transacting insurance business to predict the
requirements of funding with absolute certainty as theory of probability is applied on
insurance contracts to ascertain the likely provision and the time period when such
liabilities will require settlernent. The amount and maturities in respect of insurance
liabiliies are thus based on management's best estimate based on statistical
technigues and past experience.

The tables below summarize the maturity profile of the financial assats and financial
liabilities of the Company based on remaining contractual obligation, or for the
issuance contraci liabilities, based on the estimatad timing of net cash flows!

Degember 31, 2018

Loss fhan 2 =23 38 Crver
1 Year Yoars Yoars Years 5 Years Mo Tsrm Total

Financial Aasats
Cash and cash equivaleriz" P20E824,798 Po- P = s P P - 208,924 T4
Shocf-temm imvestmants 90,859, 948 - . - . = 80,221,545
Irsursmcs receivshlee ™ T2l 185 - . = = - AT2ATT TRE
Bubscription recavabia AT Z2E0.0aD a 3 = = - AT, 250,000
AFEfinancial asssla - . - . . 160,475,015 160475018
HTM imvnimanis AT AEL062  AE7 752,890 37,000,000 30,004,000 10,200,000 - 281.55£5947
Empioysa recetsbise ™ 5,575,963 - . - - - 5,578,962
Azorusd interes!

reCavilie= 2983042 “ - - - - 2,988,813
Oivicand recanatis™" 46,250 - . - = - 118,250
Sopury depogiie™ 59,548 - - - = = 58 5as
Tolal Financial Assets 575 451,952 157 ez 890 IF, 000, 000 A0 008,000 10,000,000 180, ATEDE 70,718,087
Financiol Linh{lifes
Prisvigion for cialfie répored 85,337,208 - = - - - B, 337,408
frisurance payebles 14 89880 - 1,144,850 - - - 15,474 840
Acoounts payabie ang

acofued sxponses™™ 23 504,243 - - - = = B3, 504,223
Total Financial Liabilities 188,871,628 . 1,041,850 . . - 187,813,480

Met Liguidity Surplus PA08 779,514 P57, 792,820 PISASE1S0 PI0000,000 B10,000,000 PI160,475015 P8DZ 508559

“Excheding cash on 2l

S Epuaing fedts oncn eave R o i fesses

“included under ot SEsets acoount

TITESCENG SoeRimmant Savales S resasve for coalinsnces
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Bragemiber 37, 2007

Lsas lhen 1-2 23 =3 Cver

1 Year Wears YoErs Yuals £ Years Ko Term Tolai
Franmal fsasth
Gashand G sduislarts” P1a4, 832918 P= P = P - P - - PAd EER N5
Shiri-larm inwasimants 7.4pEA50 - - - - = 7488450
Insursnce racalyehles 137,558 607 = = - - - 137 Gasgnr
Eibearipticn redaivable AT 2E0.000 - = - - o 47, 250,000
AFS fraricial ansals - - - - , 53E,5467H0 335545780
MM Investnenis - 141, 006155 4754508 40, 000 005 - 244 381,421
Employes recaheahles™ LS R s w é 5272742
Acced nbemes!

e e §EEA s - = = = s 538 495°
Divdand ressivasia™ LB ri peiain] - - - - - 53,380
Securiy deposis ™ ] - = ¥ ; 3 BR.E45
Tols! Fmancial Asseds: $45,301 238 . 169,038,153 47 345 220 40000000 EBEEASTI0 D32 A41B447
Finaricisl Lisbdilles
Privision for dlalnts mpoded 10, 68522 3005, 342 1.374.585 287300 324k 254 - 29 BE3 450
Insuranca cayables 15 EFEA50 - 1,144,850 - - - 169477, 78d
Aotourts payebie gnd

acoiued axpenses 56827000 - - - - - 55,837 905
Tatal Fiansial [ inbiikss 81 BRT 407 6308034 2,576,445 BT 00 2, 1 2 = 180,507 Bl
Nt Lisudelity Surplus P54 IDATEA  (PSAOSA 3N PISRSIATOE P47 O7THE3 P7.855701 PISBEETI0 P73 147 ED0

“EFriing eann e v

“Expuding relneuranca recokerable on Unped iosses:
“acfudec yndsr oiher asseds proound
sr=sExiindhrg Dovernien fayalie s fnd nesering dor coniiagmeices

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of change in fair value of financial instruments from fluctuation
in foreign exchange rates (currency risk), market interest rates (interesl rate risk) and
market prices (price risk), whether such change in price is caused by factors specific
to the individual instrument or its ssuer or factors affecting all instruments traded in
the market.

Market risk is the risk to an institution's financial condition from vaolatility in the price
movements of the assets contained in a portfolio. Market risk represents what the
Company would lose from price volatilities. Market risk can be measured as the
potential (oss in a posilion or pertfolic that is associated with a price movement of a
given probability over a specified time horizon.

The Company manages market risk by evenly distributing capital amang investment
instruments and sectors.

The Company structures levels of market risk it accepts through a sound market risk
policy based on specific guidelines set by an Investment Committee. This policy
constitutes certain limits on exposure of investments mostly with top-rated banks,
which are selected on the basis of the bank's credit ratings, capitalization and quality
servicing being rendered to the Company. Also, the said policy includes
diversification benchmarks of investment portfolio to differemt investment types duly
approved by the IC, asset allocation reporting and porifolic limit structure.
Moreover, contrel of relevant market risks can be addressed through compliance
reporting of market risk exposure to the IC, reqular monitoring and review of the
Company's investments performance and upcoming investment opportunities for
pertinent and changing environmerit,

Currency Risk )
Currency risk Is the nsk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Company's exposure to currency risk is minimal having no material transaction
in foreign currency and financial assets or liabilities denominated in foreign currency.
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Interest Rate Risk

The management of interest rate risk invelves maintenance of appropriate blend of
financial instruments with eonsideration of its maturity profile. Exposures to interest
rate risk comprise the following:

December 31, 2018

Due in
Intarast Rato 1 Year 2-8Years Beyond S Years Total
Financial Assats
Cash and cash
afuivalaris® 0.25% to 4.50% P208.924,798 P - P - F208,924,798
Shon-term investmants 2.12% to 6.50% 90,981,945 - - 80,691,845
HTM invesimeants 3.38% to 7.00% 47,162,062 224,792 890 10,000,000 281.954,042
December 31, 2017
Gitee In =
I Intarest Rate 1 Year 2-5 ¥ears  Baeyond 6 Years Total
Financial Assals
‘Cashand cash
euivalents® 0.25% to4.50% P144,832 815 P - o Fi44.832.018
Short-lerm investments 1.489% 7488450 - - 7,488 450
HTM investhents 3.28% 1o V.00 - 208,351 421 40,040 000 248 381,421
*Exatuding eeshon hand

Any increase by 100 basis points (1%) in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, will increase net income by P1.21 million and P1.10 million for the years
ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, The decrease in same basis
points will reduce the net income by the same amount.

In 2018 and 2017, the Company determined the reasonably possible change in
interesl rate based on the historical change in weighted average yield rates of
outstanding investments of the Company.

Price Risk

The Company's price risk exposure at year end relates to financial assets and
liabiliies whose values will fluctuate as a result of changes in markel price,
principally on AFS quoted financial assets. Total AFS financial assets subject to price
risk amounting ta P152.98 million and P331.15 million in 2018 and 2017, respectively
(ses Nots 10).

A 5% increase in stock prices would have increased the carrying value of these
investments by P7.65 million and P16.56 million as at December 31, 2018 and 2017,
respectively. An equal change in the opposite direction would have decreased the
carrying values of these investments by an equal but apposite amount.

The Campany determined the reasonably possible change in Philippine Stock
Exchange (PSE) Index based on the historical fluctuation of equity securities the
Company holds as of the reporting dates.

6. Fair Value Measurement

Financial Instruments
A number of the Company's accouniing policies and disclosures require the
determinztion of fair values, for both financial assets and financial liabilities.

Fair values have been determined for measurement andfor disclosure purposes
based on the methods as described below. Where applicable, further information
about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements specific to that asset or liakility.
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The methods and assumptions used by the Company in estimating the fair values of
financial instruments are as follows:

Cash and Cash Eguivalents and Shor-fterm Investments - carrying amounts
approximate fair values due to their short-term maturities

Insurance Receivable arid Other Receivables - the camying amounts of the
receivables approximate the fair values either dus to the relatively short-term
maturities of these assets, or the fact thai the estimated future cash flows expected
to be received discounted using the current market rates |s equivalent to the carrying
gmount of receivables,

AFS Financial Assets - are measured at its fair value except those whose fair value
cannot be measured reliably. The fair values of guoted equity securities were
determined by reference o quoied market prices published by FSE.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company's AFS financial assets carried at
fair value amounting to P152.98 milion and P331.15 million, respectively
(see Note 10).

HTM investments - are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, less any allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees that are an
integral part of the EIR.

Provision for Claims Reported - pertains to estimated amount of reported claims
which have not yel been setiled as al valuation date and expenses for setting those
claims.

Insurance Payables - the carrying amounts of the payables approximate the fair
values eithier due to the relatively short-term maturities of these liabilities; or the fact
that the estimated future cash flows expected to be paid discounted using the current
market rates |s equivalent to the carrying amount of payables.

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses (excluding govemiment payables and
reserve for contingencies) - stated al amounts reasonably expected to be paid within
the next 12 months or within the Company's operating cycle. As at reporting date,
this liability is considered to be current.

Fair Value Hierarchy

All assets and liabilities measured at fair value in the statements of financial position
are calegorized in accordance with the fair value hierarchy. This hierarchy
categorizes all assets and liabilities into three levels based on the significance of
inputs used in measuring the fair value of all assets and liabilities (see Note 3).

Financial Assels

As at December 31, AFS financial assets is the only financial asset measured at fair
valug in the stalements of financial position. The fair value hierarchy of the
Company's AFS financial assets Is as follows:

2018
Carrying Total
Valua Leveal 1 Lewval 2 Level 3 Falr Value

AFS financial assels P151,771,222 P151,771,222 P - P - P151,771,222




2017

Carrying Tofal
Walle el 9 Level Z Level 3 Fair Value
AFS fingncial assets P320,458 372 P320,380,322 Pe7. a9 P - PA20 458 312

For the years ended Decemnber 31, 2018 and 2017, there were no transfers between
level 1 and level 2 fair value movements, and no transfers into and out of level 3 fair
value measurement.

Nonfinancial Assels

As al December 31, 2018 and 2017, the fair value of the Company’s investment
properties amaunted to P8.24 million and P4.94 million, respectively (sea Note 14),
using leval 2 inputs. During the year, there were no transfers between level 1 and
level 2 fair value measurements. and no transfers into and out of level 3 fair value
measurameants.

The recurting fair value of nonfinancial assets under level 2 are determined using
market data approach (see Note 14).

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

As al December 31, this account consists of:

2018 2017
Cash an hand P112,000 F132,000
Cash in banks 68,106,219 43 809,912
Cash equivalents 140,818,679 101.023.003

P209,036,798 P144 964,915

Cash in banks consist of peso and foreign currency-denominated deposits,
under current and savings accounts, which earn interest at the prevailing bank
deposit rafes. Cash equivalents ane made for varying pericds up to three {3) months
depending on the immediate cash requirement of the Company, and earn annusal
interast ranging from 0.25% per annum to 4.50% per annum both in 2018 and 2017

Interest income earned on cash and cash equivalents amounted to P4.08 million and
P0.35 million in 2018 and 2017, respectively (see MNote 23). Accrued interest
receivable relating to cash and cash equivalents amounted to P1.18 million and
P0.13 million as at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively (see Mote 18).

8. Short-term Investments

Shorl-term invesiments amountad to P90.89 million and P7.49 million as at
December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectlively. These investments have maturity period
of more than ninety (80) days up to one (1) year and sam annual interest at the
prevailing markst rate of 2.12% per annum to 8 50% per annum,

Interest income eared from short-term investments amounted to F1.20 million and
P0.02 million in 2018 and 2017, respectively (see Note 23). Accrued interest
receivable relating to shortterm investments amounted to PO.0O7 million and
P0.01 million as at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively (see Note 16)
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9. Insurance Receivahles

As at December 31, this acocount consists of:

2018 2017

Premiums receivable P140,617,269 P114 584,317
Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses 27,318,184 18,267,253
Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses 13,160,458 51,737,079
Due from ceding companies 4,342,333 3,707,037
185,438,244 189,275,686

Allewance for impairment losses: (49,084 459) (39,029 532)

P136,353,785 P150246,154

Premiums receivable pertains to amounts receivable from agenls, for policy
issuances of the Company. Normal credit term of these receivables is 30-90 days.

Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses pertains to amounts recoverable from the
reinsurers in respect of claims already paid by the Company.

Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses pertainsg to amount recoverable from
reinsurers under treaty and facultative agreements as their share in unpaid losses
and loss adjustments expense, net of salvage or recoveries. This also includes
reinsurers’ share on claims in respect of claims events which have accurrad but have
not been reported lo the Company as of the reporting date.

Due from ceding companies pertains to amounts receivable from facultative and
treaty reinsurers of the Company.

The reconciliation of allowance for impairment losses on premiums receivables from
palicyholders, agents end brokers as at December 31 are as follows:

2018
Due from
Promiums Cading Reinsurance
Note Receivable Companies Recoverabla Total
Jenuary'1, 2018 P37,488,276 P5TE 112 P8E5, 144 P38,029,532
Impaiment losses 24 10,858,673 = i 10,858,673
Wirlke-off - - {803,748) {8032,748)
December 31, 2018 F48,347,849 PETS 112 P161,358 45,084,459
Indivldizally impaired P22796,722 P - P161,398 P22.958,120
Caollectivaly impairad - 25 851,227 E75, 412 - 28,126,339
P48.347,948 PET5,112 P161,388 P45,084,453
a7
) Duie from
Framlums Ceding Rainsuranca
Mots Receivable Companies Recoversble Tatal
Jaruary 1, 2017 B4 478 BOY PEYE 112 P2.804, 600 F7.B58,513
Impzimment losses 23 33010675 - 3 FI010675
Wirite-off = - {1,B38:5586) {1.B30.656)
Dacambar 94, 2017 F37,480,276 F575.112 PEE5,144 F20,020 632
Individually impsired 78,043,723 P - PoaEs 144 F0,008.567
Caiientively impalrad 28 445,553 575112 - 30,020,655
PaT 489276 PETE 112 POES, 144 Pag029.532
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10. AFS Financial Assetls

As al December 31, this account consists of:

2018 2017
Quoted equity shares P152,975,015 FP331,146,790
Unguoted equity shares 7,500,000 7,500,000
160,475.015 338,648,780

Allewance for impairment logses (8,703,793) (18,188,478)

P151,771,222 P320,458,312

Unquoted equity shares, which are carried at cost include investment in
AFP Theater amounting to P7.50 million in 2018 and 2017.

The reconciliation of the carrying amaounts of AFS financial assets is as follows:

2018 2017
Balance at beginning of year P338,646,790 P329,890515
Acquisitions 12,596,470 109,974,750
Disposals {196,385,381) (152,663,367)
Write off of AFS financial assets - {560,000)
Net chanage in fair value of AFS financial assets 5,617,146 52,004 892
160,475,015 338,646,790
Allowance far impairment losses (8,703,793)  (18,188,478)
Balance at end of year P151,771,222 P320,458 312

The movemerits of the allowance for impairment losses on AFS financial assets is as

follows:
- Note 2018 2017
Bzlance at beginning of year (P18,188,478) (P9,263,793)
Impairment loss 24 - (9,484 685)
Reversal of impairment loss due to
disposal of AFS financial assets 9,484,685 -
White off of AFS financial assets - 560,000

(P8,703,793) (P18,188.478)

The movements in revaluation reserve on AFS financial asseis are as follows:

Note 2018 2017
Balance at beginning of year (P11,511,814) (P53.472.021)
Change in fair value of AFS financial
assets 10,660,379 30,375,764
Impalment losses 24 - (9,484 685)
Met change in fair value reclassified to
profit or loss (5,043,233) 21,068,128

(P5,894,668) (P11511,814)

The Company recognized loss on sale of AFS financial assets amounting to
P31.60 million in 2018 and gain on sale of AFS financial assets amounting to
P1.45 million in 2017 (see Note 23).
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Dividend income eamed from these investments amounted to P2.74 million and
P7.42 million in 2018 and 2017, respactively (ssa Note 23).

11. Held-to-Maturity Investments

As at December 31, this account consist of:

2018 2017
Governmenl debt securifies pP224,954 942 P218,381 421
Corporate debt securities 57,000,000 30,000,000

P281,054,942 P248,381,421

The reconciliation of the camying amounts of investments classified as
HTM invesitnents is as follows;

2018 2017
Balance at beginning of year P243,381,421 P67 845,062
Acguisitions 34,000,000 180,500,000
Maturities = (10,000,000)
Amartization of (premium) discaunt - nat (426,479) 235,358
Balance atend of year P281,854,942 P248 381,421

In compliance with the capital investment requirement under Section 209 of the
Amended Insurance Code, certain government debt securities earmarked as security
for the benefit of policyholders and creditors of the Company are deposited with the
Bureau of Treasury under the Registry of Secriptless Securities System.
As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, face value of these earmarked government debt
securiies amounfed to P224 50 million and P217.50 million, respectively,
while amortized cost amounted P224.85 million and P218.38 million, respectively.

Interest =zarned from government securifies amounted to P7.80 million and
P7.00 million in 2018 and 2017, respectively (see Note 23). On the other hand,
corporate securities eamed P3.07 million and P0.05 million in the year 2018 and
2017, respectively (see Note 23). Related accrued interest receivable amounted to
P1.74 million and P1.50 million as at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively
(see Note 16).

As at December 31, the maturity profite of the HTM investments is as follows:

2018 2017
Within one year P47,162,052 Po-
Two to five years 224,792 890 208,361,421
Beyond five years 10,000,000 40,000,000

P281,954,.942 P248,381.421

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company has no HTM investments pledged
as collateral.
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12. Deferred Reinsurance Premiums

Deferred reinsurance premiums pertain to the unexpired portion of insurance

premiums ceded out as at reporting date. The details and movements of this account
are as follows:

Note 2018 2017
_ Balance at beginning of year P11,252,161 P11,085 968
Pramiums ceded for the year 20 34,250,513 24 184 353
Premiums ceded related to expired
periods 20 (31,481,866) (24.018,160)
Increase in deferred reinsurance premium 20 2,768,647 166,183
Balance at end of year P14,020,808 P11,252,161

13. Deferred Acquisition Costs

Az at December 31, the reconciliation of deferrad acquisition costs is as follows:

2018 2017
Balance at beginning of year P32,934,217 P22 467,112
Commission expense for the year 48,920,328 BD,466,575
Commission incurred for the year (51,120,792)  (49998,770)
Balance at end of year P30,733,753 P32,934.217

14. Investment Properties

As at December 31, the roliforward of the account s as follows:

Note 2018 2017
Balance at beginning of year P4.244,000 P21,289,000
Disposal - (16.345,000)
Gain on revaluation 23 3,286,000 -

F8,240,000 P4 844 000

In 2017, the Company disposed investment property with book value of
P16.35 million which resulted to gain on sale amounting to P8.05 million
(see Note 23). There was no disposal of investment property in 2018,

The fair values of the Company's investrnent properties have been determined using
Market Diata Approach. In this appreoach, the value of the properties was based on
sales and listings of comparable property registered within the vicinity. The technique
of this approach requires the adjustments of comparable property by reducing
reasonable comparative sales and listings to a common denominator. This was done
by establishing the differences between the subject property and those actual sales
and listings regarded as comparzable.

The properties used as bases of comparison are situated in the same area where the
investment properties are located taking into account the economic conditions
prevailing at the time the wvaluations were made. The recurring fair value
measurement for investment property has been categorized as a level 2 fair value
based on the inputs to the valuation technique used.
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15. Property and Equipment

As at December 31, the rollferward of the account is as follows:

2018
Fumnltar,
Fixtures.
Barilding amd and Office Transportation Laasahoid
Impravemanta Equipmant  EDP Equipment Equsipment  improvemsnts Total
Cost .
sy 1, 2016 P4 0% 063 5,275 B4R P24 608,662 Ps 712387 P4z 857 PAS,564,546
_ Additions 178773 148,572 1,065,223 - - 1,780,374
Decembmar 37, 2018 34, 400,551 5,524,020 25,876,165 5,712,297 42,857 T1A4B5 320
fApcumuiated Copreciatian
and Ameriizetion
Jamugry 1, 2056 {19,287.059) {4.60897) [18.501,384) 14,015.047) {11,808) (A7 23, )
Dagrecation nnd ) ) )
__ Smotizaton (1,852,021} [2a3.T70) (1,580,098} (8B A1) {14,286 {4,308, 284)
December 31, 2098 (21,125,090} (4,902,683} (29,481,450} 4,567 152) 126,104) (52,130,582)
P13.261.731 P7it 237 P4, 153,725 F'i.'l.’d,!::!_ P16 666 Fi8.324.738
iniing
Futhiturs,
Firfures
Budng snd are Ofics Trarsportafion Leasebeld
Improvementa Equipmen EDP Equiprsnt Equigied {rprovarments Toial
Cost ]
dnnissty 5 EOIT F3E383314 P5, 018,007 Fi0s33.s30 PE.465785 £.n PEa, 408 33T
Akdilizns £35 538 anoasa 35085975 4 300,811 A% By E3136m
Raci#tsfeahans - [142 867} 142857 - = =
Dispozal - - - o6 000 . 11.054 5609
Docembes 31, 23017 34,004,082 5275648 24 508,562 5,742,397 47 B5T £8,652 045
Aceumisales Depracintion
-and Amartization . . . .
Japuary 1, 2017 [17 A&7 103 (4. 0TI (13281 093 [Fr23123) — {38,800, 007)
Pepraciabion nng
B R (1. 790 A5E: {143t [E. 425, VER) (B0, g5 [11,805) {5.358.058)
Fadasslications - (4784 4,781 - - x
Cutpitat - - - 2 T - 35767
Circarber 31, #0007 |18 287, na) (4. BOBHEN) (15501, 354) (4,075,647 [11.505) {47 B2z 208)
P38,737,022 PEE6TES P&, 3,550 P655,280 Fae.a52 PR1.BAZ.848

The cost of fully depreciated property and equipment still being used in operations as
at December 31, 2018 and 2017 amounted to P23 31 million and P21.61 million,
respactively,

In 2017, the Company disposed property and equipment with carrying amount of

P0O.72 million which resulied lo gain on sale amounting to PO0.11 million
(see Note 23).
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16. Other Assets

As at December 31, this account consists of;

Note 2018 2017
Employee receivables 5 P5,678,963 P5.212143
Creditable withholding tax 3,935,449 4,065 423
Input VAT 3,265,952
Accrued interest receivable 7.811 2,989,812 1,636,185
Loss reserve withheld by ceding
companies 2,415,897 6,610,068
Dividend receivable <] 116,250 1,373,380
Prepayments 91,997 372,399
Centennial noles - 100,000
Security deposits 5 59,546 53 546
Others 7,236,702 3,086,763
25,790,568 22 5158917
Allowance for impairment loss on
employse receivables (3,150,355) (3,150,355}
P22,640,213 P19,365,562

Employee receivables consist of advances and loans offered to clients, officers,
agents and brokers. Some of the accounts are no longer collectible, therefore,
allowance for impairment lossas was recorded by the Company.

CWT pertzins ta indirect tax paid by the Company that is withheld by its counterparty
for the payment of its expenses and other purchases,

Accrued interest receivable pertains to interest income from cash and cash
equivalents, short-term investments and HTM investments already earned by the
Company, but not yet received as al reporting date.

Loss reserve withheld by ceding companies pertains to a portion of the reinsurance
premium withheld by ceding companies under treaty agreements as reserve for
losses.

Others pertain to receivable from ceding companies for funds withheld and prepaid
documentary stamp tax. It aiso consists of various taxes (i.e. deferrad input VAT)
incurred by the Company in carrying out its day-to-day operations.

17. Insurance Contract Liabilities

As at December 31, insurance contract liabilities may be analyzed as follows:

AC1S T
s Uranes H=imsursrs’ Famraurers
Contract Sharg of Tresuraniie Share af
L aibisifwes i psTitinn Contract LialEisem
[k £ {Hcde T Mt Liskiiitiza [Mobe By fiat
Frowiginn for cisine repoied P8, IAT 405 P4.823,043 PasF14,082 o8 550,158 Fi arors PUE TR O
B st for ISHIF: clsin s 41,689 487 8337114 33,354,373 B LSBT . 28.555,0%%
e llon Tor cisims roporiad and ) .
EMF Elnime 0 BE P18 150,457 F85,255.450 PUZERTPET P51 AT ove FAaira s
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Provision for claims reported pertains to estimated amount of reported claims which
have not vet been settled as at valuation date and expenses for setting those claims.
in 2018, the Company adopted certain provisions in CL No. 2018-18,
Valuation Standards for Nen-life Insurance Reserves issued by the IC specifically the
recognition of margin for adverse deviation on its IBNR claims. This will bring the
IBNR claims to 75% percentile level of sufficiency,

As at December 31, the movement in losses and claims payable is accounted as

follows:
FHE L

HeimaLmes’

IewLira e Relnsurses' lrsuianice Snaes of

Cortract Shar o Cantract Linbdizas
Linbsilities Lzabilities Wat |iabdiles {Mgttd] et
Halurze ai baginleg of e PAREEN,I5T P51, 737078 PTATT4TIE P4 aed, A8 PHT. a4 162 PET 470, 180
(Haims irourrad duing the yaor &7 440,808 [0, 30 e O BT 480 e Pk =4 4580178 24450550

(Haims paad curing e yeais .

et of recdn e (7 2 247 {3,515 845] 74 205,502} 8RB a0 (19,2687 262) {53,708, 439)
Irerease 0 ISNA Chims 4,798,734 8 337, 114 11, B ) 25,562 I8 . 25 558 088
EEafnrics ab e of pear Fiinaanane P IBTAST PR BSA 4TS FIES ST F&1737. 078 RYA TR TiE

18. Insurance Payables

As at December 31, this account consists of;

2018 2017
Due to reinsurers P14,829,990 P15575,830
Funds hald for reinsurers 1,141,850 1,141,850

P15,971,840 P16,717,760

Due to reinsurers pertains to reinsurance premiums payable by the Company to all
its treaty and facultative reinsurers which is expected to be settled within one year or
lass.

18, Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

As at December 31, this account consists of

Note 2018 2017
Accounts payable P40,138,762 P21,173,860
Commission payable 31,481,284 28,217,659
Accrued and other expenses 26.187.445 9,856 468
Payable to regulatory agencies 12,730,691 11,664,350
Reserve for contingencies 4, 31 10,544,122 10,544,122
Deposits in trust 2,406,557 636,557
Claims fund payable 82,933 92 933

P123,582,784 P82,186,049

Accounts payable consists of unideniified deposits awaiting application to the
relevant premium receivables and other payables relating to micro-memaorial,
micro-medicare and OFW,

Commission payable pertains to the outstanding balance of commissions due to
agents and brokers.
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Accrued and other expenses periains to accrual of utiliies. services and ofher
emplayee banefits.

Payable to regulstory agencies pertain to other taxes payable which consists
primarily of documentary stamp tax, expanded withholding tax, local government tax,
output and deferred value-added tax (VAT) and contributions to the governments
[e.g. Social Security System (858), Philhealth and Pag-ibig].

All liabilities are expectad fo be settled within 12 months after the reporting date.

20. Reserve for Unearned Preamiums

As at December 31, the account may be analyzed as follows:

2018 2017
Balance at beginning of year P130,393,190 Po6,003,131
New policies written during the year 274,015,187 258,761,574
Premiums earned during the year (263,579,940) (225,371,515)
Increase in reserve for unearnaed premium 10,435,247 34,380,059
Balance at end of year P140,828,437 P130,393,120

Details of net eamed premiums on insurance contracts are as follows:

2018
Direct Gross Ceded Net Premiums
Businegs Assumed Premiums {MNote 12} Earned
Premiums writien P248,403,370 P24 611,817 P274,015,187 (P34.250,513) P239.764674

Incisese (decreass) n
resane for unsarnad
__ premiums - net {10,968,230) 532,983 (10,435,247) 2,768 847 [7,666,600)

P238,435,740 P25144,800 P263,579,9240 (P31,461,866) P232,098,074

27
Direct Grogs Ceded Net Premiums
Business Assurmed Premiums Mote 12) Eamed
Premivms written P223.588,862 P30T2¥1Z2  P259761,674  (P24.1B4 353) P235 57721

Incresss (decrease) In
reserve for unearned
premiums - net (34,217, 081) {172,968, (34,380,058) 166,183 {34,233,8686)

P195371,771 P29999.744  Pz25371.515 (P24.018180) P201,353.3585

21. Deferred Reinsurance Commissions

As at December 31, the reconciliation of the account is as follows:

2018 2017
Balance at beginning of year P1,925 705 P1.976,247
Reinsurance commissions for the year 7,092,512 4 692,186
Reinsurance commissions earned for the year (6,142,634) (4,742,728)
Balance at end of year P2,875,663 P1,925,705
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22, Underwriting Expenses

The Company's losses and claims net of reinsurer's share consists of the following:

2018 2017
Gross insurance confract claims paid P129,290,055 PB&6,966,531
Cutstanding losses 11,435,965 (9,247 814)
increase in IBENR claims 4,798,734 25,552 034
Reinsurers' share of insurance contract claims
paid (51,667,812)  (13,990,838)
Losses and claims - net P93,956,946 PE69,275813

The Company's other underwriting expenses amounting to P19.61 million and
F23.88 million in 2018 and 2017, respectively, pertain to costs Incurred by the
Company In the conduct of underwriting services such cost for inspection,

printing and share of the expenses from assumed business,

23. Investment and Other Income (Loss)

For the year ended December 31, this account consists of,

Note 2018 2017
Investment income
Interest income an:
HTM investments 11 P10,971,076 P7.047 4398
Cash and cash equivalents 7y 4,094,087 353,850
) Shori-term investments 8 1,200,302 18,288
16,265,475 T.418 734
Gain en revaluation of investment
propefty 14 3,296,000 -
Dividend incorre 10 2,738,669 7,418,870
Rent income 29 1,667,744 1,401,811
Foreign exchange gain 703,926 34,839
Gain on sale of investment propsrty 74 - B D46 318
Gain on sale of property and eguipment 15 - 112,164
(Loss) gain on sale of AFS financial
assels 10 (31,595,398) 1,448 419
Miscellaneous income 4,778,157 5371

(P2,145,427) P25887,527

Miscellaneous income includes gain on sale of scrap materials and reversal of

provision for penalties due to regulator afier final settlement was made.




24. General and Administrative Expanses

For the year ended December 31, this account consists:

Note 2018 2017
Salaries and emplayee benefits 25 P47,352,451 P50,186,591
Impairment losses Q 10 10,858,673 42 485 360
Advertising and promotions 5,836,715 3,232,658
Transportation and travel 4742217 4.518,751
Depreciation and amortization 15 4,308,284 4,356,058
Reprasentation and entertainment 4,277,297 5,133,882
Directors fees and allowances 27 4,053,913 4,920,670
Printing, stationery and office supplies 3,838,614 2,927 320
Repairs and maintenance 3,091,876 2,569,650
Communication and postage 2,897,602 2.840 328
Professional fees 2,303,320 2,353 469
Service feas 1,809,456 1,653,261
Light and water 1,738,814 1,589,801
Taxes and licenses 1,498,282 3.081,008
Rent expense 29 979,557 647,233
Sales incentives 487,032 183,134
Association and pool dues 449,160 337,408
Insurance 166,812 206 407
Meetings and conferences 145,977 168,575
Others 4 666,826 12,779,026

P105,502,878 P151,188488

25. Salaries and Employee Benefits

Far the year ended December 31, this account consists of,

] Note 2018 2017
‘Salaries and wages P27,135,029 P28.009,743
Allowances and bonuses 15,774,247 17,679 526
Retiremeznt expense 2452703 2,641,508
Social security costs 1,990,472 1,855,813

24  P47.352,451 P50,186,591

Retiremeni Benefit Cosis

The Company has a funded, noncontributory defined benefit retirement plan covering
zll permanent employees. Contributions and costs are determined in accordance
with the actuarial studies made for the plan. An independent actuary conducis an
actuarial valuation of the relirement benefit llability using the projecied unit credit
method. The latest actuarial valuation was made as at December 31, 2018.
Valuations are oblained on s pericdic basis.
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The plan entities any employse on the day of his attainment of age 80 or completing
30 years of service, whichever is earlier, be retired and be entitied to full normal
benefits. Full narmal benefits of an employee who has reached the age of 60 and
has rendered 20 years or more of service, or an employee who has rendéred 30
ysars of service, regardless of age, shall be equivalent to 150% of one month's pay
per year of service. On the other hand, an employee who has reached age 60 and
has rendered |ess than 20 years of service shall be entitied to a normal retirement
benefit equivalent to 125% of one month's pay per year of service. The basis of a
maonth's pay is the employee’s basic salary at the time of retirement.

The plan Is registered with the Bureau of internal Revenue (BIR) as a tax-qualified
plan under Republic Act No. 4917, as amendead.

The retirement expense is recognized as part of “Salaries and employee benefits®
account under “General and administrative expenses” in the statements of
comprehensive income.

The following table shows reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing
balances for the retirement benefits asset and its components:

Preaend Valuw of Defined Nt Redirismeed

Benefit Obfigation Fair Value of Plan Assais Benelil Assel
2018 Y 20 201! 2018 247
Ealance B Janoary 1 {P18,258 585) (P4 30, 8041 FiB.T78,863 PAT. 281788 PART B5R (Paa9.138)

Recognized i Frofit or Loss

Curmant ssnvics coot (2,480,285} & Sa5.008) - - {2,480, 2E8) [#.599,008)
Inder=sl apcersd 1,842.848] (EBS,17E) - - {1,042 545) {855 1Y)
Interest intome = - 1.070,428 BR3E7E 1070438 B23.578
{3,523,130) 13 A5 TEY) 1,070,435 BZXATE {2452 703} {5y, e

Racognizad in DL

Remepsiasmais

Actuarial besses (aens] assng fom
Experiancs odaaimants 2020 885 1.507, 348 . - 2,020,665 1507 818
REtLm on pin axsat

exclodlng ihberag - = (B9, O8] fee e =] (58, 5u) fas e
2,000 BB 1,507,318 (659, 508) [ ] 1,320,087 1,284 256
Contribabions fee - - 308 307 273 248 A0 36T 2T E40
HBensrs smd 2521080 1,783,180 {2,621,508) 1L 7ES 180) - =
2,624 8B 1,763 100 B4 415 550 fes 3,408 307 2733340
Balance #t Drosmbor 34 {17,278, 180) (FIHFESG8E)  Panbes BOe FiE, ek P2,768,529 P#83.258

The movement of remeasurement of relirement asset are as follows:

Note 2018 2017
Balance at beginning of year P4,850,267 P5.747.216
Actuarial loss on PVBO (2,020,885) (1.507,3186)
Actuarial gain on FVPA 689,598 225 860
Tax effact 26 399,320 384,407
Balance at end of year P3,918,520 P4 850,267

As at December 31, the plan assets is composed of the following:

2018 2017
Cash P5,045,844 P3,580,539
Investments 12,783,020 12,871,091
Receivables 2,773,695 2,818,843
Trust fes payable (5657,750) (600,820)

P20,044,809 P18,779,653




The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably approximate fair value.

Assumptions regarding future mortality are based on the 1994 Group Annuity
Mortality (GAM) Table for male and female. The weighted average duration of the
defined benefit obligation is beth 12 years as at December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Key Financial Assumptions

The principal actuarial assumptions used at the reporting date are as follows
(expressed as percentages under weighted averages):

Change in
Assumption 2018 2017
Discount rate +0.5% 7.65% 6.20%
~0.5% 6.65% 5.20%
Salary Increase rate +5.00% 5.50% 5.50%
-5.00% 4.50% 4.50%

Maturity Frofila

Shown below Is the maiurity analysis of the undiscounted benefits payments as at

December 31:

201 2017
Less than one (1) year P182,992 P570,209
More than one (1) year to five (5) years 1,766,552 3,139,024
More than five (5) years o 10 years 7.950,513 7,822,843
More than 10 years ta 15 years 47,665,291 46,188 457
Mare than 15 years to 20 years 11,918,607 17,734,341
More than 20 years 187,265,079 221,808,837

P266,750,034 P207,264 611

Significant assumptiens underying the actuarial computations are:

Mortality table
Disability table
Employesa turnover rate:

1994 GAM Table, Male and Female
1952 Disability Table (Society of Actuaries)

Age Rate Age
20 10.0% 50
25 10.0% 51-56
30 7.50% o7
a5 5.50% o8
40 3.00% 59
45 2.50% 60

Rate
2.00%
1.50%
1.00%
0.50%
0.00%

100.00%

These actuarial assumptions are based on the presumption that the Plan will
continue its operation. When the Plan intends to terminate, different actuarial
assumptions and other factors might be applicable in determining the actuarial value
of accumulated plan benefits.

The Company, depending on its financial position, shall contribute to the fund
considering the defined benefits liability amount as calculated by an independent
actuarial advisor based on rellable and reasonable actuarial assumptions.

This defined benefit pian exposes the Company to actuarial risks, such as longevity
risk, interest rate risk, and market {investment) risk.
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Asset-Liability Matching Strateqgy

The Company does not perform any Asset-Liability Matching Study. The overall
investment policy and strategy of the retirement plan is based on the client suitability
assessmant. It does not, however, ensure thal there will be sufficient assets to pay
the retirement benefits as they fall due while atempting to mitigate the various risks

of the plan.

26, Taxes

Fer the year ended December 31, the Company's taxes consists of the following:

2018 2017

Current P889,644 P721,900
Deferred income tax benefit (4,856,118)  (10,688,392)
Final 3,208,748 1,740,999
(P759,726) (P8,225.433)

The reconciliation of statutory income tax rate to effective income tax rate iz as

follows:

2013

2017

Loss before income tax

(P34,097.645) (P51,018,511)

Income fax computed at statutory tax rate
Tax effects of:

(P10,229,294) (P18,305,853)

Unrecognized DTA on NQLCQO for the year 10,510,522 119,489
Income subjected to final tax (4,879,642) (2,225,620)
Final tax 3,206,748 1,740,999
Excess of MCIT over RCIT 889,644 721,800
Dividend income (821,601) (2,225,681)
Mon-deductible expenses £63,897 3,127 648
Reversal of DTA - 8,821,805
(P759,726) (P8,225,493)

The Company opted to use the itermized method of deduction far its income tax

retumns In 2018 and 2017,

As at December 31, the Company's deferred tax assets (liability) consist of:

Tax Bass 2018 Tax Base 2017
Recognized in Profit and Loss ) ) ]
NOLCO P49,215,078 P2,784,523 PY,215,078 FZ, 764,523
Allowanca for impaliment lnsses:
Ineurance and other receivabies 52,234,814 15,670,444 AZATREBT 12,653.566
Pravisions for IBNR claims 41,691,487 12,507,446 20,555,630 8,566,692
AFS financial assets 8,703,783 2,611,138 18,188 478 5,456,543
Acorued supenses - net 3,615,988 1,084,796 167,988 £0.306
Unamertized past service cost 107,383 azz21e 120817 36,245
Retirement banefll axpense (325,769) [97,731) 527,835 188,351
Amount Charged to Profit and
Loss 115,242,784 34,572,834 89,055,722 20,716,716
Recognlzed in OCI
_Remeasursment of retirement assst  [2.612.423) (783,727) {1.281,358) (384,407)
P112,630,3681 P33.TA2107 POT 774,366 P25.332,308
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The movements of deferred tax assets (llabilites) ara :;ccnuﬁtad for as follows:

oo - Cams . a7

_ Recognlzad n Praﬂt and Loss
Allowance for impainment losses:

Insurance and other receivables . (P3,016478)  (PO.351,308) .

AFS financial assets Co 2,845,406 - (2,677,405)
Provislon for IBNR claims - . L {3,940,764) - (B,568,892)
Accrued expengses - net . . {d,034,400) 1,063,829
Retirement benefit expense’ _ ' . .- . 286,082 27,522

Unamortized past sewmecost AR ¥ -+ | (38,245)
NOLCO - R ... - 8430832 .
MCIT | - ' L - 391,273 -

-Amnunt charged to prcuﬁtand loss .. - ' (4,856,118)  (10,688,392).

- Recognlzed in OCI

Remeasurement of rafirément assel - S apeaze. | 384,407 e

Amount charged to OCI - . S 389,320 - 384,407

i R AR IP4,455T98] {P103{I3985) ) N

The details of the Company’s NOLCO which can be claumed as a madrt agamst

- future taxable income are as follows:

Year Inl;:urred Year of Explry ' Amount ExpirgrﬂJsefd . Balance -

© 2015 S 2018 P3ﬁ,0@3.4?2. P30,093,472 (=

2016 2019 a7.317.183 7 ... .. 37317,183 .
2017 2000 . 398207 . .- - 398207 . ..
2018 2021 . 35035075, - ... - 36035075 .

_-Toi:al R F'1D284402?.P3ﬂ0934?2 P72,750,555

CAs at Deoemher 3, 2018 and 2017, the Cnmpany dld not recognize deferred fax

gssets fmm NOLCO amnunling tn P19.06 million and P17.58 million respectively.

- The details cf the Cmﬂpany & MCIT which can be nlaimad as a credit against furture o

tax payahle are as follows:

Year Incurred : YearofExpiry Arnuuﬂt 'Eﬁglwﬂised : Erlalance-

. 2015 - 2018 - - P596AS6 .. - P596A58 . P - -
2016 2018 . 8273 L .- o 39t
2017, 2020 c . 721800 - 724,900

2018 2021 589,644 BN - 889,644
Totas! ' o F2,009,175 F596 358 P2,002,817

. As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company did not recognize defemed taxes
©oon MCIT amounting to F2.00 million and P1.71 milion, sespeclively, as the

management believes that future deductible items may not be realized as future
taxable income may not be sufﬁclant to realize related tax beneiit based onthe
Cnrnpany & financial prnjection
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27. Related Party Transactions

Parties are considered to be related if one parly has the ability, directly or indirectly,
to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in
making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if
they are subject to commen control. Related parties may be Individuals or carporate
entities. Included in the corporate entities are management entities that provide key
management personnel [KMP) services to the Company, either directly or through a
group of entities,

The Company's related parties include AFPMBAI and the Company’'s KMP.
Significant related party transactions are summarized below;

a Transactions with related party consist mainly of the following acfivities:

Outstanding
___Balance
Amount Due from
Category/ of the Related
Tronzaction Year Note Tranzaction Parties Terms Conditions
AFPMEBAI
n Preqiium 2018 2¥s P3,.831,27% P = Cn demant;
Income non-imerest bearing
2017 e 1,121,306 - O eiemand,
non-intersst hearing
= Rents) 2048 27h 424,639 - On demand;
expahiza non-interest bearing
2097 bdrs] 3855758 = i demand;
non-interast Deanng
= Additional 2018 27c - 47,250,008 Cndemand; Unsseured:
subsrcription non-interest bearing  Unimpaired
2047 e 277,750,000 47,250,000 Ondemand, Unsecured:
nan-imerast bearing Uinimpaired
Direciors
« Fegs and 20148 249 4,053,813 - - -
allowancas 2017 4,920, 570 - - -
Total 2018 F47,280,000
Total 2017 F47,250,000
a,) AFPMBAI has a motor car and fidelity bond insurance agreement with the

b.)

Company amounting to P3.83 million and P1.12 million in 2018 and 2017,
respectively.

In addition, AFPMBA| contracled the Company for a fire insurance
agreement covering real estate properties of borrowers who were granted
mortgage and housing loans. Monthly amortization for the fire insurance is
shouldered by the borrowers.

In 2016, the Company entered into |ease agreement with AFPMBAI for its

extension office. Rental expense included in the statemenis of income
amounted to P0.42 million and P0.38 millien in 2018 and 2017, respectively.

In 2017, AFPMBAI entered a subscription agreement with the Company.
AFPMBAl subscribed for P275.00 million worth of the Company's
redeemable preference shares and paid P227.75 million. The remaining
subscription receivable amounted to P47.25 million as at December 31, 2018
and 2017,
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d) KMP of the Company are in managerial to top exscutive pasition,
The summary of compensation of KMP is as follows:

- 2018 2017

Salaries and cther short-term employee
benefits P6,584,749 P1,501,648

Fension and cther post-employment
benefits 2,076,345 774,382
PB,661,094 P2,278,040
28. Equity
Capital Stock

The Company has 250,000 common shares of authorized capital stock at P1,000 par
value, all of which are issued and cutstanding as at December 31, 2018 and 2017.

In 2017, the Philippine SEC approved the Company’s increase in authorized capital
stock for 275,000 preferred shares at P1,000 par. The total increase in authorized
capital stock was fully subscribed by AFPMBAI wherein P227.75 million was initially

paid.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the remaining unpaid subscription of AFPMBAI
amounted to P47.25 million.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company has P173.14 million of additional
paid-in capital.

29, Lease Commitment

The Company, as a lessor, leases a portion of its building to various tenants.
The lease may be renewed under mutually acceptable terms and conditions.

Future minimum rental income as at Decamber 31, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

2018 2017
Within one (1) year P1,540,687 P1,201,513
After one (1) year bul not more than five (5) years 2,155,184 -
Total P3,695.881 P1,291,513

Total rent income amounting to P1.67 million and P1.40 million in 2018 and 2017,
respectively, are presented as part of other income under the “Investment and other
income” account in the statemenis of comprehensive income (see Note 23).

The Company, as a lessee, leasad spaces for the branches and extension offices.
The lease may be renewed under mutually acceptable terms and conditions.

Future minimum tental expense as at December 31, 2018 and 2017 due within one
(1) year amounted to P0.19 million and P0.48 miilion, respectively.

Total rent expense amounting fo P0.88 millior and P0.85 million in 2018 and 2017,

respectively, are presented as part of "General administrative expenses” account in
the statements of comprehensive income (ses Note 24),
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30. Maturity Profile of Assets and Liahilities

The following table presents all assets and liabilities as at December 31, 2018 and
2017 analyzed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled
(based on contractual malurity),

bkl 20T
WEe Buyonc Wihii Baybed
Bt Yar Orw Year e Tenn Tatal S Yl i YR i Tadm T o
Mty
Cash i cash . y

epulumbeiis FIR0NE T P~ " - Bk aia ren Ea DL BT [ H - Fiae Bl i
ST (Tl LLCUI TS - B399 48 TABEARD TARRASE
Inturamo:

P - ) T, B85, Tas T3S, 353, TES 5,245 15 5D 4K 1EA
B o oot

roceribie ATk 000 7,250,060 L allde ] = AT 250,000
AFEInancisl assstgs

e . - 168,779,222 154,774 220 = FMAED D a3 RS Ay
HIM iresiments AT IRRDS AR TRLESD - BEEY S5 T AN 3E1 47t - TAE3ET 421
Defained rfmasnrios

FE I T4, 020,800 15,620,008 12E2 6 VISR TR
Defared aoguisiian

st 0730703 - Z0.7ENTER =Rl W ) L4297
IryBEiman pripG a5 - B2, 060 240,060 = 4 944,300 424l ooy
Propeny ard s

BUEEIMEET! - (16 LR LLH o ] 10,304,738 ang md F1,575Am 1,04 AR
etirmm ere nasel ¥ TR ERE LTER XN £R3,BER AR AEA
Toelaniad (aw Assady -

net S 13178 10 33,738, 10T " FoR Rt ) R
Ctrar apeets + i Tr5anI1% - . 22,648,113 o 2BE ta 106,000 ; TH,288.603

#nsEERdss 00,708 86D 180,091,251 1,040,575 148 AN RSIATR IS ATFADGIE . P0G, 10T
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InAura rer cacdrmsd
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mid noond:
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31. Contingencies

As at December 31, 2018, the Company is contingently liable to the following
lawsuits and claims:

The Company has various legal proceedings on insurance claims-related and
resigned employee claims, arising from the oardinary course of business.
Management believes that the ultimate liability for the abovementioned lawsuits
and claims, if any, would not be material in relation to the financial position and
operating results of the Company. As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the loss
payable amounied to P22.18 million and P19.80 million which is recorded under
claims and losses payable under "Insurance contract liabllities” in the statements
of financial position,

On April 22, 2010, the Company filed petition jn the Court of Tax Appeal in
Quezon City for the cancellation of tax assessment for the year 2006 based on
the Formal Letter of Demand received from BIR on April 6, 2010. As at
December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company recognized a liability for certain
portior of the tax deficiencies to which the Management believes they are liable
amounting to P10.54 million, this is part of “Accounts payable and accrued
expenses” account in the statements of financial position (see Note 18).




* On December 11, 2013, the Company received a copy of the Notice of
Disallowance (ND) issued by the Commission on Audit (COA} to Armed Forces
of the Philippines (AFP) informing the latter that the amount of P5.75 million
representing premiums paid by the AFP to the Company for the insurance of
AFP's properties was disallowed in aud|t because the insurance of the properties
of AFFP with the Company is not in accordance with RA No. 856 dated
June 16, 1851, Such transaction pertains to the Fire Insurance of General
Heacquarters (GHQ) Unified Commands/ AFPWSSUs buildings for 2013. On
March 12, 2014, the Company submitted an appeal memarandum ta COA for the
petition of ND to clarify the validity of insurance contract with AFP.

On ©September 16, 2014, the Company received a notification dated
August 27, 2014 from the Director of DSNGS informing that the case has been
elevated to the Commission Proper of COA for automatic review, pursuant to
Section 18.5, Chapter |V of the Rules and Regulations on the Settlement of
Accounts and Section 7, Rule V of the Revised Rules of Procedure of the COA.
This means that the decision of lhe Director of DSNGS s favorable to the
iZompany and AFP.

The COA Commission Proper referred the case to the COA Legal Services
Sector (LSS) io review the case. As per follow up at the LSS, the Director Il of
the LSS had drafted a resolution and forwarded it to the Director [V of LSS.
After the review of the Director [V of LSS, the case will be forwarded to the COA
Legal Counsel, then the COA Legal Counsel will bring the case back to the
Commission Proper for deliberation and issuance of the final resolution.

The Commission Proper resolved against the retum of institutional accounts to
AFPGen in its decision dated Qciober 19, 2018. AFPGen filed motion for
reconsideration and is currently still pending.

32. Supplementary Information Required under Revenue Regulations No. 15-2010 by
the Bureau of Internal Revente

In additicn to the disclosures mandated under PFRS, and such other standards
and/or conventions as may be adopted, companies are required by the BIR to
provide in the notes fo the financial statements, certain supplementary information
for the taxable year. The amounts relating to such supplementary information may
not necessarily be the same with those amounts disclosed in the financial statements
which were prepared in accordance with PFRS.

The following are the tax information required for the taxable year ended
December 31, 2018:;

A. Value Added Tax

1. Qutput VAT P22,273,226

Account title used:

Basis of the Output VAT:
Vatable sales P185,610,217
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2. Input VAT

Balance at January 1 F2,397,492
Current year's domestic purchases:
Senvices lodged under cost of goods sold 8,545,290
Claims for tax credit/refund and other adjustments -
Application against output vat payable (7.676.830)
Balance at December 31 P3,265,952
B. Documentary Stamp Tax
On written policies P26,391,744
C. Withholding Taxes
Tax on compensation and benefits P2,944,293
Final withholding taxes 619,993
Expanded withholding taxes 4,792,378
P8,356,661
D. All Other Taxes (Local and National)
Other taxes paid during the-;ar recognized under
“Taxes and licenses" account under General and
Adminisirative Expenses
FReal sstate taxes P1,609
License and permit fees 149,811
Others 1,346,862
P1,498,282

E. Tax Cases

On January 12, 2010, the Company recelved the Preliminary Assessment Notice ‘
from the BIR regarding the 2006 deficiency tax amounting to F25.60 million |
including surcharge, interest and compromise. On April 6, 2010, the Company
received a Formal Letter of Demand from the BIR's pursuant o Lelter of
Authority dated May 7, 2008. On April 22, 2010, a protest and objsction of the
Formal letter of Demand was sent to BIR indicating that the Company is not
liable for the said deficiency taxes or the same is much lower than the BIR's final

assessment,

On the same date, the Company filed petition in the Court of Tax Appesls -
Quezen City for the cancellation of tax assessment based on the
abovementioned |etter of demand from the BIR. The Third Division of the Court
of Tax Appeals rendered its original decision dated March 13, 2014 granting
Company’s pefiion for FHeview. However, the same division rendered an
amended decision dated September 1, 2014, which partly granted respondent
BIR's motion for partial reconsideration (Re: Decision dated March 13, 2014) and
modified its decision dated March 13, 2014 as well as denied Company's motion
for reconsideration. As a consequence of the above mentioned amended
decision dated September 1, 2014 and the decision dated March 13, 2014,
the Company filed g case to the Court of Tax Appeals En Banc for the reversal

and setting aside of the aforesaid decisions.
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The Company received a copy of the Decision dated January 5, 2018 of the
Court of Tax Appeals En Banc which partially granted the Petition for Review
daled September 23, 2014. On September 6, 2016, the Company received the
Comment from the Commissioner of Internal Revenue (CIR) for the dismissal of
the Fetition for Review dated February 28, 2016 The Company also submitted
the reply regarding lhe contest of the CIR on September 30, 2016.

The amount to be paid in accordance with the Declsion dated March 13, 2014
pertains to the basic deficiency VAT for taxable vear 2006 in the amount of
P3.94 milion and the fifty percent (50%) Surcharge in the amount of
P1.97 million imposed under Section 248 (B) of the 1997 National Internal
Revenue Code, as amended; or in the total amount of P5.91 million.

In addition, petitioner is hereby required to pay (&) deficiency interest at the rate
of twenty percent (20%) per annum on the basic deficisncy VAT of P3.94 million.
compuled from Aprl 25, 2007 until full payment, and (b) delinguency interest at
the rate of twenty percent (20%) per annum on the total amount of F5.91 million
and on the twenty percent (20%) deficiency interest which have accrued and
computed from April 25, 2010 until full payment.

As at December 31, 2018, the Company is still waiting for the decision of
Supreme  Courl.  Nevertheless, the Company recognized provision of
P10.54 million for the basic deficiency VAT as ordered by the Court of Tax
Appeals,
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AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and Police Mutual
Benefit Association, Inc.)

Schedule of All Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs) [which
consists of PFRSs, Philippine Accounting Standards (PASs) and
Philippine Interpretations] Effective and Not Effective
As at December 31, 2018

Philippine Financial Reporting Standards

FFRS1 Firsi-time Adoption of Philippine Financial
(Revized) | Reporting Standards

Amandments to PFRS 1 and PAS 27: Costof an
Investment in a Subsidiary, Jaintly Gontrallad Entity
or Associate

Amendments 1o PFRE 1: Additional Exgmptions for
First ime Adopters

Am=ndment to PFRS 1. Limited Examption from
Comparative PFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time
Adopters

Amendments to PFRS 1: Severe Hyperinflation
and Removal of Fixed Date lor Firsi-ime Adopters

Amendments to PERS 11 Governmeant Loans

Annual Improvements to PFRSS 2008 - 2011 Cycle
First- time Adoption of Philippine Finansial Reporting
Standards - Repeatad Application of PFRS 1

Annual Improvements o PFRSs 2008 - 2011
Cycls: Borrowing Cosl Exemption

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycler
PERS version that a first-time adopter can apply

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2014 - 2016 Cycle:
Detetion of ghort-term exemptions for firstime adopters

PFRS 2 Share-based Payment

Amandments to PERS 2 Vesting Conditions
and Cancallations

Amendments to FFRS 2: Group Cash-settied
Share- based Payment Transactions

Annual iImprovements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012
Cycle; Meaning of "vesting condition’

Armendments to PFRS 2: Classification and
Measurement of Share-based Payment Transaclions

PFRS 3 Businegs Combinations

{Revised) -
Armual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012

Cycle: Classification and measuremant of
contingent canslderation

Annual Improvements io PFRSs 2011 - 2012 Cyche:
Sonpe exclusion for the formation of joint arrsngemsnts

Annual Improvemants to PFRSs 2045-2017 Cyele:
Amsndments to PFRS 3 and PFRS 11 - Previously
held intersat in a jpint operation

Amendments to PFRS 3; Definition of a Business




Insurance Contracts

Amendments lo PAS 28 and PERS 4 Financial
Guarantee Contracts

Amendments to PFRS 4; Applying PFRS 9,
Financial Instruments with PFRS 4, Insurance
Contracts

vers

PFRS 5

Mon-current Assets Held for Sale snd
Discontinued Oparations

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014
Cycle: Changes in methed for disposal

PFRS &

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resourcas

PFRS 7

Finzncial Instruments: Disclosures

Amandments to PFRS 7: Transition

Amendments io PAS 32 and PFRS 7' Reclassification
of Financial Azsats

Amendments to PAS 38 ano PFRE 7. Reclassffication
of Financlal Assets - Effective Date and Transibion

Amendments to PFRS 7: Improving Disclosures
abotil Financial Instruments

Amandments o PFRS 7. Disclosures -
Transfers of Finanslal Assets

Amendments to PFRS 7@ Disclosures - Offseliing
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Amendmernts to PFRS 7: Mandatory Effective Date of
PFRS 9 and Transition Disclozuras

Annual Improvements te PFRSs 2012 - 2014
Cycle: “Gontinuing invelvemeant’ for servieing
contracts

Arniual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2074 Cycle:
Offsetting disclosures in condensed interim fimanchl
stalemenis

PFRS &8

Operating Segmenis

Annual Improvements fo PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cyele:
Disciosures on the aggregation of operating segments

FFRS 9

Finaricial Instraments (2014)

Amendments to PFRS % Prepayment Fealures
with Negative Compensation

i

PFRS 10

Conaalidated Financial Stataments

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFES 12
Consolidated Financlal Statements, Joint Arrangements
and Disclosure of Interests In Other Entities. Transition
Guidance

Ameridments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12, and PAS 27
(2011} Investment Entities

Amendments to PFRS 10and PAS 28: Sale ar
Contribution of Assets betweesn an Investor and 1S
Assoctate orJoint Venture

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28:
investrnent Entities; Applying the Consalidation Exception

= Thesa standards will be affective January 1, 2019 and were not adopled early by the Compan:a.
- Thass standards will beefective Jsnuary 1, 2020 and were not adopled early by the Company.

w= Thesa standards will ba effective January 1, 2023 and were riol adopted eary by the Compary,




Joint Arrangementa

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12:
Gonsolidated Financlal Sieflements, Joint Arrangements
and Disclosure of Interasts In Cthar Ent[ﬁea. Trarnrﬂan
Guidanca

Amendments to PFRS 11: Acgounting for.ﬂ.nqulsiﬁms
of Interests n Joint Operations -

Annual Improvemants ta PFRSS 2015-2017 Gycle:
Amendmenis to FFRS 3 and PFRS 11 - Prmnaushr
held Intarest in a Joint operation )

PFRS 12

Disciosire of Inferests in Odher Enfities -

Amandments to PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12:

Consoldated Financial Statemants, Joint Arrangements

and Disclosure of Intarests i in Cther Enhhe-s Trarlsmon
Guidante

Amendments ta PFRS 10, PFRS 12, and PASZ?
{201 1): Investment Entities :

Amendmants to PFRES 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28!
Invesiment Entities: Applﬂng the Consolidation -
Excapton

Arnaal Iemprovements (o PFRSs 2014 - 2016
Cycle: Clarification of the scapa of the standand

PFR813

Falr Valus Maasurement

Annual Improvemeants to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Measurement of short-tenn, recelvables and pavables

Annual Improvements to PFRSa 2011 - 2013 Gyole:
Scopa of portfolio excapbon B

PFRS 14

Regulatory Caferral Accounts

FFRE 16

Revenua from Conlracts with Customsrs

PFRE8 16

Laasas

PFRS 17

Insurance Cordracts

e

Philippins Accounting Standards

PAS 1
(Revisad)

Prasentation of Financial Stalerments

Amiandment 1o PAS 1: Capital Distlosurés =

Amsntmants lo PAS 32 and PAS 1: Putteble Financial

Instrumants and Chiligations Ariging on Liquidation

Amendments to PAS 1: Presentation of llems of -
Other Comprahansive Income

Anriset impeovements to PFRSe 2009 - 2011 Cycla:
Prasandation of Firanclal Statements - Comparative
infarmalion bBeyond Minimwn Regquirsments '

Abnual Improvements to PFRSs 2000 - 2011 -
Cycle: Presentation of the Opening Statemeant of
Financial Pasition and Related Notes

Amendments to PAS 1: Disciosuie Iniltiative

Amandments to PAS 1 and PAS B Definilion of Material

PAB 2

Irventories

Thuumndardsmllbeern'adivs Janoary 1, 2019 andwelanot adupte-dmlybytha':umm

-~ Thess stendards will be effoctive January 1, 2028 and werk not adopied early by the Company,
** These MMWMMMMWT mamclmnotadummimdyby maconpamu




PAST

Statement of Cash Flows

Amendments to PAS 7: Disclosure Initiative

PASE

Acebunting Policles, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors

Amendments to PAS 1-and PAS 8: Definition of Materal

.

FAS 10

Evenis after the Reporting Pericd

PAS 12

Incorne Taxes

Amendment to PAS 12 Delerred Tax Recovery
of Underying Assats

Amendrments to PAS 12: Recognition of Daterred Tax
Aszets for Unrealized Losses

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2015-2017 Cydle:
Amendments to PAS 12 - Income tax consequences of
paymenls on financial instruments classified as equity

v F

PAS 18

Property, Plant and Eguipment

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011
Cysle: Proparty, Plant and Equipment -
Classification of Bervicing Equipment

Annual Improvements 1o PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Restatemant of accumulated depreciation )
{amortization) on revaluation (Amendments to FAS 16
and PAS 38)

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38; Clanfication of
Accaptable Methods of Depreciation and Amorization

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 41, Agricutture:
Desrer Plants:

PAS 17

Leases

PAS 19
{Amended)

Employes Benafits

Amendments i PAS 19 Defined Benafil
Plans: Employse Contributions

Annual improvaments 1o PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle:
Discount rate In a reglonal markat sharing the same
currency - €:9. the Eurozone

Armendments to PAS 19' Plan Amendment, Curtaiimeant
or Sattlemeant

wE

PAS 20

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of
Government Assislance

PAS 21

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchangs Rates

‘Amendment Net Invesiman! Ina Foraign Cperation

PAS 23
{Revised)

Borrowing Cosls

Annual Improvemenis 1o PFRSs 2015-2017 Cyele

Amsndments to PAS 23 - Borrowing costs eligible

jor capitalization

PAS 24
{Revised)

Related Parly Disolosures

Arinual Improvemenis to PFRSs 2010 - 2012
Cyels: Definition of related party’

PAS 26

Aciounting and Repaorting by Retirament Beneiit Plans

- These standards wiil be effective Jandary 1, 2012 and were not adopted eardy by the Company.
4 Thaee standards wil be effective January 1, 2020 and were nof agopled eary by the Company.

o Thess standards will be affective January 1, 2023 and were not adopied earfy by the Company-




Beparate Finandial Statemernts

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12, andPASZT Co
(2011} Investment Entias - :

Arvandiments to PAS 27: Equity Mlalhod in
Bepargte Financial Statemerts . -

PAS 28
{Amended)

Invastmaenis b Associates and Joint V'unma

Amendments ta PFRS 10 and PAS 28: Sale or
Contribution of Assets bebwean an Invaslur aml
il Aszoclate or Joinl Venture - :

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28
Irvvesirment Entilias: #pplying the E:omoldatiun
Exception -

Annual Improevements to PFRSs 2014 - 2018 Cycle:
Meéasuring an associale of joint vendure at falr value

Amendments fo PAS 28: Long-term Intenests
in Azanciales and Joint Vantures .

PAS 29

. Fnancial Reportng in Hyperinflatianary Economes

PAS 22

Financial nstruments: Disclosure and Prasentation

Amendments ko PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable

" Financial Insir_umenh and Obllgallm Arising on '

Liquidation

Amandment ta PAS 32: Clessification of Rights lssues - -

ﬁmend mants to PAS 32: Offsetting’ Flnanc;al Asseh
and Financlal Liabllities

Annual improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 201
Cycle: Financial Instruments Presentation -
Incoms Tax Cansequencas of Disidbuions

PAS 33

Earnings pet Share

PAS 34 .

Intarim Financial Reporting

Annual Improvements o PFRSa 2009 - 2041
Cycle: Interim Financiel Reporting - Sagmnt
Assets and Liabilites

Annual Improvements 1o PFRSs 2012 - 2014
Cycle: Disclosura of infoemation emmmm in
the intern fnancie! report’ - e .

_PAS 18

Impainment of Assals

- Amendments to PAS 26 Reumrahla . .-

Amoun! Dieclosures for Hon-Financial Assats

PAS37

Provisions, Contingent Liabilties and Conlingent Agsels

PAS 3B . -

Intangibla Assels

Anmsal Impraverments to PFRBs 20102012 cwb.

Restatemnent of accumidated depreciation .

"{amortization) on revaluation {Amendments to PAS 16

aixd PAS 36)

Amendments tn PAS 16 and PAS 38 Clasification of

* Thesastandancs will be effective Jenuary 1, 2019 and were not adopled warly by the Company.
* Thaze standarcds wil be affsciive January 1, 2020 and wera not adopled eaily fry the Company.
mmmwmmmmmaﬂ manndmmtad:p!edur&-bmeWﬁ

Adceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amardization -




PAS 29

Financial Instruments: Recognition end Measurement

Amendments to PAS 39: Transition and Initial
Racognition of Financial Aszets and Financizal Lizhilities

Amendments fo PAS 38 Cash Fiow Hedge Accounting
of Furecast Intragroup Trensactions

Amendments to PAS 38 The Fair Valuge Option

Amandments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4 Financial
Guarantea Contracts

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7. Reclasgification
of Fimangial Assels

Amendments 1o PAS 38 and PFRS T Reclassification
of Financial Azsets - Effective Date and Transition

Amendments 1o Philippine Interpretation [FRIE-8 and
PAS 389 Embadded Derivatives

Amendment to PAS 38 Eligible Hedged Items

Amendment o PAS 38, qua'tiun of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting

FAS 40

Invastment Property

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Gycle:
Inter- relationship of PFRS 3 and PAS 40 (Amendment
lo FAS 40)

Armendments 1o PAS 40: Transfers of Investment
Property

FAS 41

Agriculture

Amendments o PAS 18 and PAS 41 Agriculture: Bearer
Planis

Fhilippine Interpretations

[FRIC 1 Changes in Existing Decornmissioning, Restoration and
Similar Liabilities

IFRIC 2 Mermbers' Share In Co-.operative Entities and Similar
Instruments

IFRIC 4 Catermining Whether an Arrangement Contains 3 Lease

IFRIC 5 Righis to Inlerasts arising from Decommissioning,
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilifation Funds

IFRIC 6 Liabilities arising from Farticipating in a Specific Market -
Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment

IFRIC T Applying the Restatement Approach under PAS 28
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

IFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

IFRIC 12 Service Concassion Arangemeants

IFRIC 14 PAS 18- The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum
Furding Requirsments and their Interaction
Amendments ta Philippine Interpretations IFRIG- 14,
Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement

IFRIC 18 Hedges of a Met Investment In a Ferelan Operation

IFRIG 1T Disdributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners

* Theee standards will be effective January 1, 2019 and wera not adopted early by the Company.
= These standards will he effective January 1, 2020 and were not adopfed sady by the Company.
== These standards wil be effective January 1, 2023 and were not adopted earfy by the Company.




IFRIC 19 Extinguighing Financial Liablities with Equity Instruments v
IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of 2 Surface v
Mire
IFRIC 21 Levias v
IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advancs P
Conzideration
IFRIC 23 Une=rainty over Income Tax Treaiments e
5IC-7 Intrediction of the Eure v
51C-10 (Governmeant Asgistance - No Specific Relation to v
Operating Activitizs
SIC-18 Operating Leases - Incantives v
Slc-25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or v
its Sharehoiders
Blc-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Invalving the 7
Legal Form of a Leags
sic-29 Service Concession Arangements: Disclosures. v
SIC-32 Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs v
Philippine Interpretations Gommittee Questions and Answers
PIC Q&A PAS 18, Appendix, paragraph & - Revenue recognition far v
2006-01 gales of property units under pre-completion contracts |
I
PIC Q&A PAS 27.10(d}) - Clarification of criteria for exemption from .
2006-02 presenting consolidated financial statements
PIC QA PAS 20024 27 and PAS 32.43 - Accounting for ¥
200702 govermnment loans with low interest rates
PIC Q&A PAS 40.27 - Valuation of bank real and other properties 7
2007-03 acauired (ROPA}
PIC QaA PAS 19.78 - Rate used in discounting post-employment
2008-01- benefil obligations v
Revised
PIC Q&A Framework. 23 and PAE 1.23 - Financial statements 5
2008-01 pregared on a basis other than going concern
PIC Q&A PAS 1R 16 - Basis of preparation of financial stetements P
2010-02
PIC Q&A PAS 1 Presentation of Financlal Staternents - v
2010-03 Current/non-current classification of a callable term loan
PIiC Q&A FPFRE 3.2 - Common Cantrol Business Combingtions &
2011-02
PIC Q&A Accounting for Inter-company Loans o~
2011-03
PIC Q&A PAS 32.37-38 - Costs of Public Offering of Shares <
201i1-04
PIC Q&A PFRS 1.D01-D8 - Far Value or Revaluation as Desmed 7
2011-05 Cost
PIC Q&A FFRS 3, Busingse Combinations (2008); and PAS 40,
2041-06 Investment Properiy - Acguisition of Investment properies - v
asset acquisition or business combination?
PIC Q&A PFRS 3 2 - Application of the Pooling of Inlerssts
2012-01 Method for Busingss Gombinations of Entities Under v
‘Commeoen Control in Consolidated Financial Statements

* Thess standards will be effective January 1, 2019 and wers not adepted early by the Gompany T
= Thess standards wil be effactive January 1. 2020 and were not atopted eany by the Company
== Thase stanciards wil be effective January 1. 2023 and were not adopled early by the Comparny.




=

PIC Q&A

Cost of a New Buillding Constructed on the Sita of a

201 2-02 Previous Building

PIC Q&A Conferming Changes to PIC Q&As - Cycle 2013

201302

PIC Q8A PAS 19 - Accounting for Employes Benefits undar a

2013-03 Defined Contribution Plan subject o Requiremenls af

(Revised) Republic Act{RA) 7641, The Philippine Retirement Law

FIC Q&A Coanforming Changes to PIC Q&As - Cyole 2015

2015-01

PIC Q&A Conferming Changes to PIC Q&As - Cycle 2016

201 6-t1 )

PIC Q&A PAS 32 and PAS 38 - Acsounting Treatment of Glub

20186-02 Sheres Held by an Entity

PIC Q&A Accounting for Common Areas and the Related

2016-03 Subsequant Costs by Condominium Corporatons

PIC Q&A Application of PFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with

201 6-04 Customers” on Szle of Residential Praperiies under Pre-
Completion Contracts

PIC Q&A Coenforming Changas to PIC Q&A= - Cycle 2017

20n7-1

PIiC Q&A PAS 2 and PAS 16 - Capitalization of operating leases cost

201702 a8 part of consiruction costs of a building

PIC Q&A PAS 28- Elimination of profits and losses resulling from

2047-03 Iransachons between associates and/orjoint ventures

PIC Q&A PAS 24 - Refated party telationships between parents,

201704 subsidiary, associale and nan-controlling sharshalder

FIC Q&A PFRS 7 - Freguently asked guestions an the disclosure

201 7-05 requirements of fimancial instruments under PFR3 T,
Finaneial Instruments: Disclosures

PIC Q&A PAS 2,16 and 40 - Accounting for Collector's ltems

201706

PIC QA PFRS 10 - Accounting for reciprocal holdings In associates

201707 and Jainl ventures

FIC Q&A PFRS 10 - Requirament to prepare consalidated fnancial

2017-08 statements where an entity disposes of iis single
Investment in a subsidiary, associate or joint veniure

FIC Q&A PAE 17 and Philippine Interpretation S1C-15 - Accounting

2017-09 for payments between and among lessors and lessees

PIC G&A PAR 40 - Separabion of property and classfication as

201710 Investment property

PIC Q&A PFRS 10 and PAS 32 - Transaction costs Incurred to

201711 acguira putstanding non-controlling interest or to sell non-
controlling interast without a loss of control

PIC Q&A Subsequent Traatment of Equity Compaonent Arising from

201712 Intercompany Loans

PIC Q&A oluntary changes in accounting pelicy

2018-01

PIC Q&A Nor-controlling Interests and goodwill Impairment test

2018-02

PIC Q&A Fair value of PPE and depreciated replacement cost

2018-03

* These standards will be effective January 1, 2012 and were not adopted early by the Cormpany.
“* These standards will be sifective January 1, 2020 and were not adopted eery by the Compsny.
=+ These slandards will be effective January 1. 2023 and were nol adopled early by the Company,




PICGSA | Mabiity to measure fair valus reliably for boogical 3 T,
201804 assels within the scape of PAS 41 _ _
FIC Q3A Malntennncse requiramient of an asse! hekd under léage o ,
201805 ] |
PIc QA | Cost afhueslment in aubsidiaries in stmmpmrm I . -
201808 iz applied 9 | _ _ v |
PIC Q8A Coel of an assodate, pmt wenture, or :ubalﬁw v 5
201807 in separate financlal statemants _ ) o
FICQBA | Accounting for the acuisition of nun-'.n.hnlly owned : . v . '
201608 subeidiary that is not s business e - : o
PIC G&A Classification of deposits and progress pﬂyrnerm a |- ’ v o - .
Z01E-09 manetary or hon-monsany kama . '
PICQEA | Soopeofdisckosure ofinventory writedown ™ - . P
HIB-10 . S . :
PIC QA Clasaiﬁmﬁon oftand by real wstate developer S P
201811 - : . | I
PICGSA | PERS 15 implementation isswos affecling hereat. - - N
21812 ektate indusiny o : ’ Coet
PIC Q5A Cnnl‘ormlng Changeatu PIC D&Aﬁ-cm:ma R . v
2018-13 i L 1 . |
PiC 084 FFRS 15- Accounting fox Cancellation ufﬁeal R R N IS
2013-14 | Estate Sales ; N RARETR TR
PICQEA | PAS 1. Olossificafion of Avances b Conbaciarsin | .. v e
201818 the Natwre of Prepayments: Current vs. Mon-cufrend - ) 1. ;
PICQBA | PFRS 13 - Level of fair value hismarchy of govermment SR
201816 seeurilies using Bloomberg’s standard rule o lair O N
value hisrarchy o
PIC QBA Acoounting for servics charges under FFRS 15, Ruvonue o v S
2019-0 “Irom Contracts with Customers , : ' : o
PICQEA | Accounting for eryptographic assats _ o - ' o ' ;
Losends: » - e ' S

Adepied - means a particudzr slandard or inlerpredabion iz refevant ko the aperaifonz of the onliy (even B i has no effect .
or no material efisct on ihe financis statemeanis), dor which thers may be & ralatad parficular sccounting poficy meads In
mﬁmnﬁﬂmmmmemmmntmmma amuntswmtamsofmm -B‘J"E‘ M&Hdmﬂiﬂ
ﬁ;annrkrﬂmm&eanfﬂm financial slalemants. )

Mot Adopted - memapmﬁmhrsﬂarﬂmﬂurmtemfﬂmmeﬂ'ecﬁ'uebutlheenﬂy:ﬁdmtampmmebaﬂberuf o
thase fwo reasons: T)WWMMaMorMMMWNMHWNmmm orzjl
ﬂ:es!mdampmudes furanmirm fo early adopt # but the anlity decided obirerwise, -

.mw-mmWMMmemammuwmmmmwm uw,

* Thess standartls will be effective Jenuary 1, 2010 and were not addfled early by the Company. . . - 9
** These clandardz wil be offective Januasy 1, 2020 and were nof adoplad aady by the Company. _ Lo
-—mmmmmmmmm:zozaanammtmredemybyumcmnw T
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Form Type Department requiring the report Secondary License Type, if Applicable
A A F 8 N/A INJA

COMPANY INFORMATION

Company's emall Address Company's Telephone Number/s Mobile Number
corplan@afpgen.ph 911-0888 loc. 312 None
No. of Stockhalders Annual Mesting (Month /| Day) Fiscal Year (Month / Day)
10 April 26 December 31

CONTACT PERSON INFORMATION

The designated contact person MUST be an Officer of the Corporation
Mame of Contact Parson Emall Address Telephone Numberis Mobile Number

fd ocbania@afpmbai. 911-98-88 None

Flordeliza Ocbania com.ph

CONTACT PERSON's ADDRESS

AFPGEN Bidg. Col. Bonny Serrano Road comer EDSA, Quezon City

Aotz 7: I case of doath, esigrstion or cx=sation of office of the oificer desigrated as contact person, sucl inciiert shall be roporiod o i
Corrarkssion vl thirly {30) calendsr riys frorm the occurrence ool with inrrmetion and camplets contact delails of the new condact porson
desireatod

2 Al Baxes musst be proparly and completelyr filldup, Failire to vo so shall cause the: dictay i upoating the corporstion'’s recamis witlh
the Cormmissian andior nonvreceipt of Notics of Deficiencies. Furtfern, nonveceft of Notice of Deficioncies shall not excuss the conpartion from
Exbiily forits deficioncies.




AFPGEN

AFP General insurance Corporation

SAGOT KA NAMIN 2407

AFPGen Bldg. EDSA cor. Bonny Serrano Road,

Carnp Aguinaido, Quezon City, Metro Manila

Trunkline No.: (02) 911.9888 Fax Nos.: 911.3149 » 421.2286
Website: www.afpgen.com

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT' S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The Management of AFF General Insurance Corporation (the Company) is responsible for all information
and represantations contained In the Annual income Tax Retumn for the year ended December 31, 2018

Management |5 likewise responsible for all information and representations contained In the financial

statements sccompanying thaAnnual Income Tax Return covering the same reporting period.  Furthermora,

the Management s responsibla for all information and representations contamed I all the other [ax returns

filed for the reporiing penod, includmg, bul not limited, to the value added tax andior percentage tax retums,
Aihnrglding fax returns, documentary stamp tax retums, and any gnd all other tax refums.

I this regard, the Management affirms that the attached audited Tinancial statements as at and for the year
ended Decamber 31, 2018 and the agcompanying Anndal Income Tax Retum are in accordance with the

books and records of the Company. complete and comect m sl metenal respects. Management likewise
aifirms that

{a] the Annual income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the National
intermal Revanue Code, As Amendad, and perinent tak regulations and cother issuances of the
Depariment of Finance and the Bureaw of Inlernal Revanue;

(b} any dispanty of figures in the submitied reports arising from the preparation of financial statsments
pursuant to financial accounting siandards Phifippine Financial Reporting Standards and the
preparation of the incoma tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has baen reported as
reconciling items and maintained in the Company's books and records I acgordance with ihe
requirements of Revenue Reagulations Na, 8-2007 and other refevant issuances, and

{c) the Company has filed all applicable tax retums, reports and statements required to be filed under
Philippine fax laws for lhe reparting period, and all taxes and other impasitions shown thereon 1o be
due and payable have besn paid for the repording period, exeepl those contasted in Qood faith.

Signature

MGEN R “DELA [IRUZ AFP{RET)
{(Chairmart of ine Board)

Signature: @__._. =
BGEN CESAR M.NDIO AFP (RET), GICD
(President and )

—
i
Signature:

FLORDEWZA D. OCBANIA
(OIC, Chikéf Financial Officar)

T |, WE T T
R REALF INT B o e i b
Lums:r.f TARRAVERRAFNEN T

b A AR NG ¢ 0w AR

LARGE TARPAYFES A

Signed this 8™ day of Aprl 2018
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-l e

AFP General Insurance Corporation

AFPGen Bldg. EDSA cor. Bonny Sarrano Road,

Camp Aguinatdo, Quezon City, Meiro Manila

Trunkline No.: (02) 911.9888 Fax Nos.: 911.3149 » 421 2286
Website: www.afpgen.com

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Management of AFP General Insurance Corporation (the Company) is responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements including the schedules attached
therein, for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, in accordance with the prescribed
financial reporling framework indicated therein, and for such internal control as Management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statemenis thatl are free from matenal
misstatemeant, whather due to fraud or error

in preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going coneem and
using the going concem basis of accounting unkess management either intends to liguidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative bul to do so

The Board of Direclors is respansible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the schedules
attached thersin, snd submits the same to the siockholders or members

R Manabat & Co., the independent auditor appointed by the Board of Directors,
has audited the financial sistements of the Company in accordance with Philippine Standards on
Auditing, and in its report to the Stockholders, has expressed its opinien on the fairness of
presentation upon completion of such audit

1

Signature : N
MGEN ROMED'N. DELA cﬁuz AFP(RET)

{Chairman of fhe Board)

Signature W

BGEN cem. IDIO AFP {RET), GICD
{Prasident EQ)

o W
Signature /?/?hﬁ'

FLORDELIZA D. OCBANIA
(DIC, Chief Financial Officer)

Signed this 8™ day of April 2018
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eSubmission Validation Report

From esubirission [2submission@hbir gov ph)
T pasiareyneson1973@yahoo.com

Dtz Monday, April 29, 2079, 10:39 PM GMT+8

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT NUMBER: 20190429-B285028
This is to confirm receipt of the file(s) as stated below:
Total attachmient/file(s) received . 2

No. of valid file(s) Y.
Mo. of invalid file(s) 10

We have validated your submission in compliance with existing BIR regulations.
Find below the details of your submission:

Date of Submission: 4/25/2019 3:01:18 PM
Filenamel(s):
1. Attachment : 00021008100001220181702Q.7IP
A, 000910081000012201817020.DAT - VALID
CONFIRMATION RECEIPT NUMBER - 2019-0000767940
2. Attachment : 000210081000012201817020.DAT
00091008100001220181 7020, DAT - VALID
CONFIRMATION RECEIPT NUMBER - 2019-00007&7941

VALIDATION REPORT:
1. Attachment : 0005910081000012201817020.ZIP
A. Attachment (zipped): 00091008100001220181702Q.DAT
TIN of Withholding Agent TIN: 000910081-0000
Alphalist Form : 17020
Taxzble Month +12/2018
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LINE NUM  SCHEDULE ERROR DESCRIPTION
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2 Attachment UODBIUDEIUOW1220131?D2Q,DAT

| _ TIN of Withholding Agent TIN: 000910081-0000
© Alphalist Form : 1702&
: _Taxah!e Manth . 1%{2018

LINE NUM SCHEDULEu ERRUR DESCRIPTIDN

0000006000 - " No Errors Encounered

Thank You, g ;

o 'This isa svstem generated report For lnquines please email us at comtact us@blr.gw ph
or cal! us at 931—?020{ 981-?0313 f 981-7046 f 981-?040/ 531-?093

* DISCLAIMER . - i

- Im.l. o . . i

'This emall and its attm:hnents may be cmrhdentml and are mtende-:l sulely
for tha use of the .lndi\ridual or entity to uhnm it is addresdsed.

If you are mot the intended recipient of this ewail and its attachnem:s, you
" must take ne action based upnn them, nor must you disseminate, distribute or
-copy this e-wail. Please contact the sender immediately :I.f you hel!.e\re you
have received this email In arror.

© B naril tr'arlsuissiun canno‘t be guaranteed to be secure or err'or‘--Free. The
recipient should check 'I:his emajl and any attachments for the presem:e of
viruses., The Bureau of Internal kevenue does not accept liability For =ny -
. errors or omlssions in the contents of this message which arise as a reselt
of e—ma:l.l transmission. i |




SWORN DECLARATION

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
METRO MANILA
QUEZON CITY

I, WILSON C. PASIA., Filipino, of legal age, designated as Accounting Supervisor of
General Insurance Corporatien, with business address locataed at AFPGEN Building Col Bonny
8 Serrano Road comner EDSA, Camp Aguinaldo, Quezon City, do hereby certify the following:

1. Thst in compliance with the requirements of Revenue Regulation no 2-2015, submitted
herewith is 1 DVD-R containing 24 scanned BIR Form 2307 covering the period
October 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018;

2. That the contents of the DVD-Rs being submitted herewith conform to the
conditions/specification requirements set by the Bureau of Initemal Revenue;

3. That the soft copies of the BIR Form 2307 contained in the DVD-R being submitted
herewith are the complete and exact copies of the original thereof.

| HEREBY DECLARE UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING

ATTESTATIONS ARE TRUE AND CORRECT. \
HLJEF A p=e ERRE R R N Y
LaARGE TAK PRE SERyE
L&RCWHSON ABEA - 1w Hi0ON
IN: 181-005-493

bBrate APR B0 2019
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFDORE %@: W@ forfand in
nt & in

Quezon City, Philippines and this 24th of Aprl 2019, tc me his Tax
Identification Number 161-005-493.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Notarial Seal on
the date and place above written

Doc No. 65 -

Fage No. - el Decenmign s -
Book No. :i% : a2l e

Series of 2019.




